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GENERAL INFORMATION

il.

1.

Purpose

This form & 2 regquiatory support reaulrement (18 CFR 141.1). i is designed to collee fnansid and
onerafionat information from major slectic utiities, licensess and others subjert o the risdicion of
the Federsl Energy Regulatory Commission. This ropow Is also secondarily consitlerad to be 1 non-

_podidential public uss form suppotiing & statistical publication {Financial Siatistics of Selectad Bectric
Utiltios), publishad by the Energy Informnation Adminisization. )

Who RMust Subrsit

Each iajor elaciric ulifity, licansss, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac-
counts Prescribed for Public Utiitles and Licensess Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power
Act-018 CFR 101), must submi this form. ’

Hotoe; Hojor moans having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission setvice
that exceeds one of the following:

1) Ous miliion megawalt hours of total annual sales,

{2) 100 megawalf hours of annual sales for resale,
{3} 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchangss dslivered, -

{4) 508 megawalt hows of annual whesfing for othars (delivaries plus lusses).

What and Where to Submit

(2} Submit ar origingl and six (6} copies of this fom to:
- {ffice of the Secretary o
Fedeoral Energy Regulatory Commission ) .
@25 Worth Capitol Street, NE. o .
HAoom 3110 . -
Washingtan, DO 20428
Retain one copy of this repori for your filas.

{b) Submit immediately vpon publication, four {4} coples of the latest annual repart to steckholders
arid sny ennce! fnancial or ststistieal report regulardy prepated and distributed 1o bondhoiders, secur-
fty analysts, or industry assoclafions, (Do not include monthly and quartetly sapots. Indicale by
chaoking the appropriste box on Page 4, List of Schedulss, if the mepdts i stockiolders wll be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mall these raporis (o

- Chitef Accountant -
Feadaral Enecgy Regulatory Commission
825 WM. Capitol S, NE.

Room 946
Washinglon, D0 20426

{¢} Foriho CPA cariification, submit with the sriginel submission, or within 20 days aflerthe Hling date
for this form, a letfer ar report {not applicable to respondents classified as Class GurClass O prior
fo January 1, 1884% : )

) Atestingto the conformity, in all material aspests, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
fhe Conunission’s applicabla Uniform Systems of Aceounts finciuding applicable notes relating
therste and the chief accouniant’s published ascounting relpases), and

£} Stgned by independent conified pubfic accourtants or an independent ficenssd public accoun-
tant, corlified or Hoensed by a regulalory authofity of & Siate or other pofitical subdivision of
the U.S. {8se 18 OFR £1.10-41.12 for spechic qualiications.) o

Huference
Schedoles .o Pages
Comparative Baiance Shest 3 13 ]
Siatement of Incoms’ 1ICTTT .
Statement of Retzined Eamings 118118
Statement of Cash Flows . 120421
Motes to Financial Stalsments 122123

When atcompanying fhis form, Insert the letiar or report immedistely fc!tmbing the cover shest. Whan'
subritting after e fiing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Ohisf Accountant at ihe
address Tndicated at # {b).

FERC FOSRK RO. 1 (0. 1262 ~Page i




T TN L SRS LT & ReEARLE B T

FERGC FORME NO. 1

GENERAL INCORIATION

L

H N

s

Puaposs

“Thls form is 2 reguistory support reguimment {18 CFR 141.1). It is designad 0 collact nancd ang
opetationat information from major electic utiiiles, licensees and otbers subjact to the jukicdicion of
the Faderal Enargy Regulatory Commrssion. This repoit Is afso secondarily considared to be a non-
_confidentlal publc use form supporiing = statistical publication {(Financial Statistics of Selectad Bseiric
Utiflties), publishiad by the Ensrgy Information Adm:msir&tma.

Whao RMust Submit

Each WMajor elactric ulifity, licanses, or other, as classifisd in the Commissior’s Uniform Systam oF Age

counts Prescribed for Public Uities and Licensses Subject Yo the Provisions of The Federal Power
Act-{18 CFR 109), must submit this form.

Hote: Malor means having, in each of the threa provious celendar yoars, sales or tranemission sefvice

that excesds one of the fa!tcwmg“

(1) One million megawalt hours of watal annual sales,

(&) 100 megawstt hows of annual sales for resals,
{3} 500 megawstt hours of annual power exchanges deliverad,

(4} 500 megawalt howrs of annual whaaﬁng for othars {cieﬁvenes plus !csses}

What and Where to Submit

&) Suhrmt an origingd and six (6} voples of this fom
-+ Qffies of the Swcretary :
Federst Energy Regulatory Commmission
825 Nosth Capitol Street, NE. ;
Boom 3148 )
Washingtan, B0 20426
Retain ane copy of this repott for your filas.

{6} Submit Immediately upon publication, four (4} coples of the latssl anaval raport o stockholders -
and any enatel fnancia or sietisticat report regularly prepaied and distributed to bondholders, sscur-
Hty analysts, or industry associations, (D0 not inclede monthly and quatierly rapods. Indicaie by
ehacking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, ¥ the reporis (o stockiolders will be
sulyuided or { no annual report fo stnckhaidem is prepaved.} Mai thess reports o
' Chisf Accountant

Ferdorgt Energy Regulatory Gsmrmssmn

825 N, Capiiol S, NE.

Room 948

Washington, DG 20426

4o} Farme CPA cetdiffcation, submit with me ariginal submzssmn. or within S0 da.ys aﬁeriha Wing date
for this form, & fetier or report {of applicable io respondents olassified as Class CorGlass D prior

to Januacy 1, 1984)%

{; Attesting totha conformily, inall materal aspeafs of the below fisted {schediles and) pagss with
the Comunisslon’s applicable Unifonm Systems of Accounts fncluding applicabls noles relaling
tiersto and the chief accouniant's published accounting relseses), and

) Signed by independent sonfiiad public accountants or an independent Hicensed public sccoun-
tart, carfified or foensed by a4 regulatory authofily of 2 State or other political subdmssan of
the 11.S. (See 18 GFR 41.10-41.12 for spocific qualifications.)

Referem
Schedulas .- Poeges
Comparative Bafance Shast 110113
Statement of Income’ 1T .
Statament of Acteined Eamiags 1i8-112
Statement of Cash Fliows . JR0i2t
Motes to Finanoisl Statoments 122.128

Whan accompanying tids form, Insort the letier or report immediately faﬁnwmg the cover shest. Wher
submitling sffer the filing deie for this form, send the letler or repodt to the Chisf Acteuntant at fhe
address ndicated at U (b)),
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For any paée(s} that is nut applicable fo the respondent, either

{2} Enter the words “Not ﬁppﬁcabl&" on the panicuiar page(s), or

(b)Y Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,™ "ﬂONE ** or “Mot Applicable™ in ccdumn {d} on the Listof Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4,

Compleie this report by seans which resull in a permanent record. Complete the ordglnal copy in perma-
nent black ink or typeswriter pring, i praclical. The capies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduciion provided the impressicns are clear and readable.

Enter fie month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “Date of Report” at the
tap of each page is applicable only to resubnrissions fses VUL below):

- Indicate negative amounis (such a5 decreaseo} by enclosing the {figures in pareﬁtheseﬂ {. )}

When makmg revisions, restbmit only those pages that have been changed from he otigingl submission.

~Submit the same number of coples as required for fiting the form. Include wilh the resubrission the fden-

fification and Attestation page, page 1. Ml dated resubmissions to:

Chisef Actountant

Federal Energy Regulztory Cammzsstaﬂ
825 Morth Capito! Strest, NE.

Hoom 846

Washington, DC 20426

Provide a supplemenial statement further explaining scocunts or pages as necessary, Alfach the sup-
plemental statement (8Y2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
Hficaton infofmaﬁon. Inciuciing the tilels) oi the page and the page number supplemenied.

Do ot make refemnces o reporis of previous years or o other reparts iz} he‘u of required entries, except

as spaciiicaliy autharized.

Wherever {schedule) pages refer o figures from 2 previcus vear, the Agures reporied mustbe based upan

those shown by the annuel report of the previous year, or an approgr:ate expianation given as io why
the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules feduced to 8% by 11} msiead of the preprintecd
schedules i they are in substantially the same formal.

DEFINITIONS

iL

Commission Aumonzamn {Cormm. lwtix.}m":"hs authotization of the Federsl Energy Regulatory Commis-

Sion, oF ary omher Commission. Name 1he commissien whose authorization was-obiained and give date
of the authorization.

Respondent—ThHe person, corporation, iicensee, agency, aut{wm:y, ar other Eegat entidy or msimmentamy
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) - .Page i




. EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federd Power Acl, 16 U.S.C. 79128251

“See 3, The wards defined In this section shall have the foliowing meanings for purposeés of this Act, o wit
-..(8) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, jointsiock company, partnership, association, busingss trust,
erganized group of persons, whoether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, irustee of rusiess of any
of the foregoing. it shall not include “municipalifies” as hereinafter defined; '

(4} *person’ means an individual or a corpomationy

(53 *Hoensee’ means any parsor, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of settion 4 of this Adt,

. @nd eny assignee o suceessar i interest thereof;

{7} ‘runicipaiity’ means a oity, county, iirigation distriet, drainage district, or other polilical subdivision or
agenty of a State competent under the laws thereof 1o camry on the business of developing, transmitling, uiifiz-
ing, or disttibuiing poweri...." . .

(11} ‘project’ means a complste untt of improvement or development, consisting of 2 power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and strustires (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reserveirs directly connected thereswvith, the primary ine orifines
sransmitiing power therefrom to tha point of junction with the distibution system or with the intescannected primary
wransmission system, all miscellancous structves used and useful in sonnection with said unitor any pari thereof,
and all water rights, righis-ofway, dilches, dams, reservoirs, fands, or interest tn lands the tse and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the mainfenance and operation of such unit

“*Sep. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered— . .

(a) To make nvestigations and fo collect and record data conceming the willization of the waler resourees of
any region 1o be develeped, the waterpower industry and its refation to otlier industries and 1o indersiate or {ureign
commerce, and conoeming the lecation, capacity, development costs, and relation o markels of power siles, . . o
the extent the Commission may deem necassary or useful for the puposes of this Act.””

“Seo. 304, {7) Every licenses and every public uliily Shefi e with he Commissign such annual and other perodic
' orspeclat ceports as the Commissian may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or approgriale
to assisl the Commission In the proper adnédnistralion of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such repods shall be made, and require from such persons spacific answers to af questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may retquire that such reporls shall inclade,
appong other things, full information as 1o assets and Babifitizs, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereol,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other resecves, cost of projest ared olher faciittes, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other fasifiies, cost of renewals and replacement of the projest
works and other facifities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, defivery. use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person ta make sdequale praviston for currently determming such
costs and, ofher facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Gommission otherwise specilles.”

"o, 309, The Commission shell have power 1o perform any and all acls, and to presoribe, issue, make, amend,
and ressind such orders, rufes and regulations &s & may find necessary or appropriaie fo carmy out the provisions
of this Act., Among other things, such rules and reguiaiions may define accounting, technical, and trede torms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or fonts of sl siatemants, dectarationg, appiicatons, nd repons
1o be Fled with the Commission, the Information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be ﬁ‘&d. - "!I - B -

GENERAL PERALTIES

“Sea. 315, {a) Any leensee or public ulility wiich willfully falls, within the Sime prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, fo file ahy reporl required prder this Act or any rule or reguiation
of the Commission thereunder, {0 suhmi any mfonnation or documant requited by the Coramission in the cowrse
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . -shall forfeit fo the United States an amount not exceading 51,600
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opporfuaity for hearing. . . T

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-81) " pace v
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1 Name of Respondent

?}:‘3 Pravious Name amd Date if Change

D2Vear of Report
2013

__ Block Island Power Company

N/A

04 Address of Principal Office at end of Year
PO Box 518 Block Island, R1 02807

|
;
?

:05 Name of Respondent

08 Yitle of Contact Person

David Milner _ Viee Presidem

07 Address of Contact Persen
PC Box 518 Rlock Island, R 02807

0B Teleghone of Contact Person |08 This Report is: 70 Date of Report

Efg An Origlnal (Mo, Da, ¥7)
21 O A Resubrission 05431413

(401} 466-3851
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

(N An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) L1 A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column {d} the term "none," "Not applicable,” have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages
or "NIA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts where the responses are "none”, not applicable or NA.
Reterence Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Retnarks
(@) (b} {c) {d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information... ... e 101 Ed. 12-87 v
Control Over Respondent... TN 102 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Corporations Controlled by Responcient Informatnon ...................... 103 Ed, 12-87 NIA
Officers.........ooveveenine et et e aes 104 £d. 12-87 v
D11 Yot Lo £ T TSR 105 Ed. 12-87 v
Security Holders and Voting Powers...........ocooevio i, 106 - 107 Ed. 12-87 v
impertant Changes Duringthe Year. ... 108 - 109 Ed. 12-90 v
Comparative Balance Sheet... 110 - 113 Ed. 12-89 v
Statementoflncomeforthe‘{ear 114 - 117 Ed. 12-89 4
Statement of Retained Earmngs for the Year 118 - 118 £d. 12-89 v
Statemnent of Cash Flows... 120 - 121 Ed. 12-89 v
Motes to Financial Statement eeeee 122 -123 Ed. 12-89 4
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other
Debits}
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Deplation. ... 200 - 201 Ed, 12-89 v
Nuclear Fusl Materials........... i e 202 - 203 Ed. 12-8B9 N/IA
Electric Plant in Service. .. 204 - 207 Ed. 12-89 v
Electric Plant Leasedtc()thers 213 £d. 12-89 NIA
Electric Plant Heid for Future L!se .............................................. 214 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Construction Work in Progress - Electric. ... 218 Ed. 12-82 v
Construction Overhead - Electric............co o 247 Ed. 12-89 N/A
(General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure............. 218 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Accumulated Provision for Depreciaﬁon of Electric Utility Plant....... 219 Ed. 12-88 v
Nonutiiity Propery... . 221 Ed. 12-89 v
Investment in Subsadiary Compantes .......................................... 224 - 225 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Materials ad SUPPHES. ... e e 227 Ed. 12-89 v
Extracrdinary Property LOSSES...... oo 230 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Unrecovered Plant ad Regulatory Study Costs....... i 230 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Miscellanecus Deferred Debits... 233 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Accurmulated Deferred income Taxes (Account 190) ..................... 234 Ed. 12-89 NONE
BALANCE SHEET SUPPQORTING SCHEDULES {Assets and Other
Debits)
Capital SIoCk... ..o 250 - 251 Ed. 12-88 v
Capitat Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liabiiity for Conversion
Premium on Capital Stock, ad installments Received on Capital
L Lo o - U RSP U PP SU PN 252 Ed. 12-89 ¥
Other Paid-in Capital............. . 253 £d. 12-88 NONE
Discount on Capital Stock. ... s 254 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Capital Stock Expense..................... e TR 254 Ed. 12-88 NONE
Fong-Term Debl. .. e 256 - 257 Ed. 12-89 v
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) An Original

(Mo, Da, Y1)

Date of Report Year of Report

Block Island Power Company | (2) T} A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
LIsT OF SCHEDULES (Electnic Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Title of Schedute Page No. Revised Remarks
(@) {b) () {d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconcillation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
Federal Tncome Taxes. ..o e s 261 Ed. 12.88 v
Taxes Accruded, Prepaid and Charged During Year..................... 282 - 263 Ed. 12-80 v
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credit............................. 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Other Deferred Credits... . 269 Ed. 12-88 \
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Acceferateci Amortlzatlon
PrORERY . 272 - 273 Ed. 12-8% NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax - Other Property.............o...... 274 - 275 Ed, 12-89 NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax - Other.........oove e 276 -277 Ed. 12.88 v
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenue...............ooiiiici e, 300 - 301 Ed. 12-80 v
Saies of Electricity by Rate Schedude.....................coco 304 Ed 12-90 v
SalesforResale... ..o 310 - 311 £d. 12-91 NONE
Electric Operation and maintenance Expense........................... 320 - 323 Ed. 12-88 v
Number of Electric Depariment Employees............ ... 323 Ed. 12.88 v
PUrchase POWer. .. 328 - 327 Rev. 12-90 immaterial
Transmission of Electricity for Others............coooi i e, 328 - 330 Rev. 12-80 NONE
Transmission of Electricity by Others.................. 332 Rev. 12-90 NONE
Miscellaneous General Expenses-Eleciric............................ 335 Ed. 12.87 ¥
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant.................... . 336 - 338 Ed. 12-88 v
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest
Charges ACCOUNES.......cooiiiii e e e 340 Ed. 12-87 v
COMBMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses.........oovvvie o e 350 - 352 E£d. 12-90 NiA
Research, Development and Demeonstration Activities................... 352 - 353 Ed. 12-87 NIA
Distribution of Salaresand Wages...................i 354 - 355 Ed. 12-88 v
Common Utility Plantand Expense..............o e 386 kd, 12-87 N/A
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy Account. .. 401 Rev. 12-90 N/A
Monthly Peaks ad Output 401 Rev, 12-80 +
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistscs (Large Piants) ............... 402 - 403 Ed. 12-8% N/A
HydroElectric Generating Plant Statistics {Large Plants)... 406 - 407 Ed. 12-8% N/A
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants} ............ 408 - 409 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants)......ccooov v 410 - 411 Ed. 12-87 N/A
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Reponrt Year of Report
{t) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility} (Continued)
Reterence Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(@) (b) (c) {d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Liabilities and Other Crediis) (Continued)
Reconcillation of Reporied Net Income with Taxable Income for
Federal Income Taxes... ... 281 Ed. 12-88 v
Taxes Accruded, Prepaid and Charged During Year.................... 262 - 263 Ed. 12-80 <
Accumutated Deferred Investment Tax Credit... ... ... 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Other Deferred Credits. .. . 269 Ed. 12-88 v
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Accelerated Amortlzatton
Property... 272-273 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Accumuiated Deferred lncome Tax O’ther Properiy ..................... 274 - 275 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax - Cther... 276 - 277 Ed. 12-88 4
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenue... . 300 - 301 Ed. 12-80 v
Sales of Electricity by Raie Schadule 304 Ed. 12-90 v
Salesfor Resale....... 310-311 Ed. 12-91 NONE
Electric Operation and maintenance Expense..................ooe el 320 - 323 £d. 12-88 v
Number of Electric Department Empioyees .................................. 323 Ed. 12-88 v
Purchase Power... 326 - 327 Rev, 12.90 immaterial
Transmission of Electﬂmty for Others 328 - 330 Rev. 12-80 NONE
Transmission of Electricity by Cthers... 332 Rev. 12-90 NONE
Miscellaneous General Expenses- Eleciric ................................... 335 Ed. 12-87 v
Depraciation and Amortization of Electric Plant.. e 336 - 338 Ed. 12-88 v
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduct;on and Interest
Charges ACCOUIES. . oottt i ver e rr et e e ee s 340 Ed. 12-87 v
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses... 350 - 382 Ed. 12-90 NIA
Research, Development and Demonstratmn Actw;tles 352 - 353 Ed, 12-87 N/A
Distribution of Salaries and Wages................ocoocii e, 354 - 355 Ed. 12-88 v
Common Utility Plant and Expense.........ccoooii e e 356 Ed. 12-87 N/A
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy ACCOUNT. .. ....ooio i e e 401 Rev. 12-80 NIA
Monthly Peaks ad Output... e 401 Rev. 12-80 ¥
Steam-Electric Generating Plar\t Statishcs (Lafge Plants) ............... 402 - 403 £d. 12-89 N/A
Hydroklectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)... 406 - 407 £d. 12-89 N/A
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Pianis) ............ 408 - 409 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants)..........cooioiii 410 - 411 Ed. 12-87 N/A
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[J Four coptes will be submitted.

No annual report fo stockholders is prepared.

Stockholders Report  Check appropirate box:

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) 1 A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(2) ) {c) {d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics. .. oo e 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Transmission Lines Added During Year..........c. oo viei e 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86 N/A
SUbBSIRONG . e e e 426 - 427 Ed. 12-86 NIA
Electric Distribution Meter and Line Transformers........................ 429 Ed, 12-88 N/A
Environmental Protection Facilities. . ... 430 E£d, 12-88 N/A
Environmental Protection EXDEnSes..........ooooiiiiiin e 431 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Footnote Data..._......... 450 td. 12-87 N/A
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) 11 A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the genera! corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books are kept
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Dr. Joh Pezzimenti, Treasurer
B&E Consultig, LLC

21 Dyyden Lane

Providence, RI 02904

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws which respendent is incorporated, and date of incorporaticn.
if incorporated under special law, give references to such laws. if not icorporated, state that {act ad give the type
of organization and diate organized.

Rhode Isiand - 1925

3. At any time during the year the properly of the respondent was held by a reciver or trustee, give {a) name of
receiver or frustee, (b) dale such receiver or trustee took possession, {c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

NA

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
ihe respondent operated.

Electric Light & Power
Rhode Isiand

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant {0 audit your financial slatements an accoulat who is not
the pricipal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

{1} Yes . . Enler the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: __ 9/19/13
{2y O No

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 107



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

N An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) [0 A Resubmission 05131/13 2013
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT
1. if any corporate, business trust, or similar orga- name of trustee(s}, name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held for whom trust was rmaintaied, and purpose of the
control over the respondent at end of year, state name trust,
of controlling corparation or organization, manner in 2. 1f the above required information is available from
which conirol was held, and exient of control. If control the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
was in a holding company organization, show the chain to the report form (i.e. year and company fitle) may be
of ownership or control to tha main parent company or listed provided the fiscal years for both the 18-K report
organizations. If control was held by a trustee(s), state and this report are compatible.
NIA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 102



Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

{1 An Original
{2} OO A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31113 2013

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
busiess trusts, ad similar organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. i control ceased prior to end of the year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. if control was by other meas than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming and intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. i the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company titig) may be
listed in column (&) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-k report and this report are compatible,

DEFINITIONS

1. See te Uniform System of Accounts for a
definition of conirol.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without
interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect controlis that which is exercised by the in-

terposition of intermediary which exercises direct control.
4. Joint control is that which neither interest can
effectively contro! of direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting controt is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutuat
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
ties who together have control within the meaning of

the definition of control in the Uniform Sysiem of
Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each
party.

Mame of Company Conirofled Kind of Business Percent of Voting Footnote
Siock Cwned Ref,
(a) (b) ) {c)

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) £ A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An in incumbency was made,
"axecutive officer” of a respondent includes iis president, 3. Ultilities which are required te file the same data
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a with the Securities and Exchange Commissien, may
principal business unit, division or function (such as substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K {identified
sales, administration or finance), ad any other person as this page). The subsituted page(s) should be the
who performs simitar policymaking functions. same size as this page.

2. if achange was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

Line Title Name of Officer Salary
Ne. ) for Year
{a} (b} (©
During the Fiscal Year:

President Dy Albert Casazza % 77,868
General Manager Pavid Milner g 90,157
Secretary & Treasurer Dr John Pezzmenti b 51,912
Vice President Clifford McGinnis b 31,912
President Emeritus & Advisor to President Jerome Edwards ] =eeees
Assistant Secretary Walter E Edge, Jv. 1 —e-

R T R R

G R RO ORI B R BN NN
%EOKDODNG)WAMN—\O
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) U A Resubmission 06/31/13 2013

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing each director of the respondent who held office at
any time durinf the year. Include in column (a), ab-
breviated tities of the directors who are officers of the
respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Commiitee
by an asterisk and the chairman of the Executive Com-
miitee by a double asterisk.

Narme {and Title} of Director

(@)

Principal Business Address

{b)

Dr Albert Casazza

David Milner

Dr John Pezzmenti

Clifford McGinnis

Jerome Edwards

PO Box 1232
Redding Center, CT 06875

PO Box 518
Biock Island, Rl 02807

PO Box 38
West Redding, CT 06896

PO Box 518
Block island, RI 02807

PO Box 518
Block Island, R102807

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
%)) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (?) O A Resubmission 05/31113 2013
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compiliation of list of stockholders
of the respondent, prior {e the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date f a meeting were then in order. If any such
hoider held in trust give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust {whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principai holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one vear prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voling powers, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (&) the titles of office ad directors included in such
list of 10 security holders,

2. It any security other that stock carries voting rights,
expiain in a supplemental statemet the circumstaces

whereby such security became vesied with voling rights and
give other imporiant particulars (details) concerning the

voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actuai or eontingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
priviteges in the election of directors, frustees or managers
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain, briefly in a footnote.

4, Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officers, directors, associated company or any
of the ten largest securily holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or {o any securities substan-
fially all of which are cutstanding in the hands of the general
public where the options, warrants or rights were issued on
a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of
the stock book prior to end of year,
and state the purpose of such closing:

2. State the {otal umber of votes cast at the
latest general meetig prior {o the end of year
for election of directors of the respondent and
number of such votes cast by proxy.

3. Give thedate
and place of such
meeting:

Total:
By Proxy:
Line VOTING SECURITIES
No. MName (Title) and Address Number of votes as of (date):
of Security Holder Total Common Preterred Other
Votes Stock Stack
(a) &) {c) (d) (&)
AITOTAL votes of all voting securities 7,890 7,820 (a)
BITOTAL number of security holders 4
TGTAL votes of security holders

Bllistad balow 7,820

7{Dr Albert Casazza 1,955

B{Dr John Pezzmenti 1,955

9| Clifford McGinnis 1,953
F0iJerome Edwards 1,955
11
12
13
14
15
18
7] {a) the difference between jotal votes ad total votisg of seeurity holders is due 1o Treasury Stock
18
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Reportis:
{1 An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mo, Da, Yn)
05/31/13

Year of Report

2013

SECUR

TY HOLDERS AND VOTING FPOWERS

{Continued)

Line Name {Tille) and Address
No, of Security Holder

(a)

Folai Common
Votes Stock

b (<)

Preferred
Stock

{d)

Other

{e)

1HDr Atbert Casazza

201P0O Rox 1232

21|Redding Center, CT 06875
22
23
24| Dr John Pezzmenti
25¢P0 Box 38

28§West Redding, CT 06896
27
28
28|ClifTord MeGinnis
30iPO Box 518

31|Block Island, RI 02807
32
33
34ylerome Edwards
351PO Box 518

361Block Isiand, RI 02807
37
38
39
40
47
42
43
44
45
456
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

{ 1,955

1 1,955

i 1,955
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Repori
i) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company ]| (2) O A Resubmission 0531113 2013
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars {details}) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make te statement explicit and precise and number
them in accordance with the inquiry. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter "none” "not applicable” or "NA" where ap-
plicable. If information which answers an inguiry is given
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in
which it appears.

1. Changes in ad important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the aciual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies
Give names of companies involved, particutars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac-
tion, and reference to commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system. Give a
brief description of the property, and the transactions relating
thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was
required. Give date journat entries called for by the Uniform
System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds {other than leaseholds for natural
gas iands) that have been acquiredor given, assigned or sur-
rendered; Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission,
authorizing lease and give reference fo such authorization.

5. Wmportant extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: Siate territory added or refinquished and
date cperations began or ceased abd give refernce to Com-
mission autheorization, if any was required. State aiso the ap-
proximate number of customers added or ost and approximate

annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas om- data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may
pany must also state major new continuing sotirces of gas made be attached to this page.

available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract

or otherwise, giving location and approximate iotal gas volumne;
available, period of contacts, and other parties to any such ar-
rangements etc,

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities
or assumption of liabilities or guarantess including issuance of
short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one
year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commiission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or
guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments fo
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimanted annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year,

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year and the results of
any such proceedings culminated during the year,

10. Describe brifely any materially imporiant transactions of
the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which
an officer, director, security hoider reportedon page 106, voling
frustee, associated company or known associate of any of theseg
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
interest

11. (Reserved)

10, i te importat changes during the yesr refating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the

See notes to financial statements (page 122) (audited financials)

THESE WILL BE PROVIDED IN A SEPARATE FILING

ftem T N/A
Item 2 None
Item 3 None
Item 4 None
Item 5 None
ftemy 6 None
ftem 7 None
Item 8 None

[tem 9 None
Itern 10 None
Item Il -

[tem 12 N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (

Continued)

See Page 108.
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MName of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

H An Original
{2) 1] A Resubmission

Date of Report Y

(Mo, Da, Y1)
05131113

ear of Report

2013

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No.

Title of Account
(3}

Ref.
Page No.
{b}

Balance at
Beginning of Year
i)

UTILITY PLANT

Utitity Plant (101-106, 114}

200-201

8,458 451

Batance &
End of Year

()

8,528,792

Construction Work in Progress (107)

200-201

TOTAL Uitifity Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3)

8,458,451

8.528.792

(Less) Accurn. Prov, for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115)

200-201

(3,064,7935

{5,351,107)

Net Utility Plant {Enter Totat cf fine 4 less 5)

3,393,658

3,177,685

Nuciear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6)

202-203

Wi~} Uy M)

{Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies {120.5)

202-203

Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8)

Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9)

3,393,658

3,177,685

Utitity Plant Adjustments (116}

122

Gas Stared Underground - Noncugrent (117)

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

Nonutility Property (121)

221

20

402

{i.ess) Accum. Prov, for Depr. and Amort, {122)

(213,392)

(231,255}

investmenis in Associated Companies (123}

Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1}

224-225

{For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)

Noncurrent Portion of Allowances

228-229

Other investments (124)

Special Funds (125-128)

TOTAL Other Property and Investments {Total of lines 14-17,18-21)

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

Cash (131}

Special Deposits (132-134)

Waorking Fund (135)

Temporary Cash Investments {138)

Notes Receivable (141)

Customer Accounts Recelvable {(142)

497 689

491,892

Other Accounis Receivable (143}

113,724

92,606

(l.ess) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Accl.-Credit {144)

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)

Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies {146)

18,179

Fuel Stock (1561}

187,805

157,035

Fuel Stock Expenses Undisiributed (152)

Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153}

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)

36,828

Merchandise (155)

Other Materials and Supplies (156}

227

Nuclear Materiais Held for Sale (157)

202-203/227 -

Allowances {158.1 and 158.2)

228-228 ~

{Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances

Siores Expense Undistributed (163)

227

Gas Stored Underground - Curreni {164.1}

Liguefiad Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)

Prepayments (165)

27,196

Advances for Gas (1686-167)

Interest and Dividends Recelvable {(171)

Rents Receivable {172)

Accrued Utility Revenues (173)

51

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

6,470

9,928

52

TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51)

1,506,302

1.570,435

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Istand Power Company | (2) 11 A Resubmission 05/31113 2013
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

Line
No.

Title of Account

()

Ref.
Page No.
{b)

HBalance at
Beginning of Year

(c)

53

DEFERRED DEBITS

54

Unamortized Debt Expenses {181)

Balance at
End of Year

{d)

55

Exiracrdinary Property Losses (182.1)

56

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (1852.2)

57

Other Regulatory Assets {(182.3)

417,606

120,713

58

Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Electric) (183)

59

Prelim. Sur. and Invest, Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)

&0

Clearing Accourts {184)

61

Temporary Facilities (185)

62

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)

63

Del. Losses from Disposition of Utlity Pit. (187)

64

Research, Devel and Demonstration Expend. {188}

352-353

85

Unamoriized Loss on Reaquired Debt (185)

66

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxeas (190}

234

67

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)

58

TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67)

417,606

120,715

69

TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of iines 10,114,142, 22,

52 and 68)

4,911,933

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name of Respondent

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
M An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Blocl ¥sland Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Rel. Qa[?nce al Balance af
No. @ Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(D) (c) (d)

g PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 |Common Stock 1ssued {201) 250-251 200,000 200,000
3 [Preferred Stock Issued {(204) 25G-251 - e
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 - -
5  {Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206} 252 - -
8 |Premium on Capitai Stock {207) 252 13,000 13,000
7 |Other Paid-Iin Capitat {208-211) 252 - -
8 linstallments Received on Capital Stock {212) 282 - -
8 |{Less) Discouni on Capital Stock {(213) 254 - -
10 |{Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 . -
11 iRefained Earnings (215, 215.1, 218} 118-119 938,897 893,950
12 jUnappropriated Undistributed Subsi'diary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 - -
13  |{Less) Reaquired Capiial Stock (217) 250-251 {21,485) {21,485)
14 |ITOTAL Proprietary Capitai {Enler Total of lines 2 thru 13) S— 1,130,412 1,085,465
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 iBonds (221) 256-257 3,885,772 2,701,862
17  |{l.ess) Reaquired Bands (222) 256-257
18  |Advances from Associated Companies {223} 256-257
18 |Other Long-Term Debl (224) 256-257 - -
20 |Unamoriized Premium on Long-Term Debt (226) ——
21 [{Less) Unamorized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) s
22 ITOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16thru29) | - 2,885,772 2,701,862
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 |Dbligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227§ —eeee
25 |Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance {2281y ] e
26 (Accumnutated Provision for injuries and Damages (2282) | e
27  |Accumuiated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (2283 | ceeee 234,568 197,249
28 jAccumuiated Miscellanecus Operating Provisions {228.4) —eme 158,503 (76,535)
29 tAccumulated ProvisionforRateRefunds (229 F e '
30 [TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabiliies (Enter Total of lines 24 thiru 29) 393,071 120,713
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 iNoies Payable (231} o - -
33 JAccounts Payable {232y b e 373,861 479,331
34 |Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
35 |Accounis Payable to Associaied Companies (234) ] eeem
36 |CustomerDeposits (23%) e 47,603 53,946
37 |[Taxes Accrued {236) 262-263 17,540 17,507
38 jinterest Accrued (237) e
39 |Dividends Declared {238} o -
40 |Matured Long-Term Debt (239} 258-257 174,383 182,413
41 jMaturedInferest (240 b e -
42  |Tax Collections Payable (241} ———
43 Miscellangous Current and Accrued Liabiliies (242) 62,276 63,553
44 {0Obligations Under Capitat Leases-Curreni (243) -
45 |TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 673,473 748.770

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
H An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND QTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
) i Ref. Balance al Balance al
htne Title of Acooun Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
o (@) ib) © (@)
46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 tCustomer Advances for Construction (252)
48 [Accumutated Deferred Investment Tax Credils (255) 266-287
48  {Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
50 1Other Deferred Credits {253) 269 212,338 199,667
51 [Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) —en (2,414} (19,572)
52 |Unamoriized Gainon Reagquired Debt (257 F e
53 Accumutated Deferred Income Taxes {281-283) 276-277 84,078 73,028
54 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) C 294,002 _ _255,]24
55
56
57
58
59
G0
61
G52
83
64
65
86
87
58 TCTAL Liabiliies and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,2230, ) )
45 and 54} 3.378.729 4,611,933
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{(H An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Biock Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 0513113 2013
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Reporl amounis for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue
and Expenses from Utility Plant to Others, in anather utility
column &, k, m, o) in a similar manner 1o a utility depart-
rmant. Spread the amouni(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as ap-
propriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and {d}
totats.

2. Report amounis in account 414, Gther Utility Operating
fncorne, in the same manner as accounis 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 8, and 10 for Naturai Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and
4972,

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the stale-
ment of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations conceming unsettled rate
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of material armouni may need to be made to the ufifity’s
customers or which may result in 2 materiat refund to the uli-
ity with respect o power or gas purchases. Stale for each

year affecled the gross revenues or costs fo which the con-

tingency relates and Lthe tax effects together with an explena-
tion of the majer factors which affec! the rights of the ufility
te retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect

to power and gas purchases.

8. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amount of any refunds made or received during the year.

Ref. TOTAL
. Page
Line Account No. Currenl Year Previous Year
ho. @ ®) © ©)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 [Operating Revenues (400} 300-301 5,663,020 3.568.280
3 {Operaling Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 4,537,124 4,447 485
5 Maintenance Expenses {402) 320-323 577,868 362,118
& Depreciation Expense (403) 338-337 304,177 312,829
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 - -
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adi. {408) 338-339 - -
9 Amort. Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Cosis (407) - -
10 Amort. of Corwversion Expenses (407) - -
11 Regulatory Dehils (407.3) - -
12 (Less) Reguiatory Cradils (407.4) - -
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {408.1) 262-263 198,527 292,821
14 thcome Taxes - Federat (409.1) 262-263 -
15 - Qther (408.1) 262-263 -
16 Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272277 -
17 {Less) Pravision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 -
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -
19 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utilily Plant (411.6} -
20 Losses from Disp. of Ulility Plant (411.7) -
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances {(411.8) -
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) -
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses
(Enfer Total of iines 4 thru 22) 5,717,695 5,415,253
24 Net Utility Operaling Income (Enter Tofal of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117
fine 25 (54.67%) 153,027

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

M An Original
(2) B3 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y71)
0513113

Year of Report

2013

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resuliing from seitlement of any proceeding affecting

revenues received or cosis incurred for power or gas pur
chases, and & summary of the adjustments made {o balance

sheet, income, and expense accounts,

7. if any notes appearing in the report 1o stockholders are

applicable lo this statement of Income, such notes may be at-

tahed at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those
changes in accounting methods made during the year which

had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocation
and apportionments from those used in the preceding year.
Also give the approximate dollar eifect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are
different from that reperied in prior reporis.
10. if the columns are insufficient for reporiing additional
utitity departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines
2 10 23, and report the information in the blank space on page
122 or In a supplementat statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year

(e}

Previous Year

(%

5,663,020 5,568,280

4,537,124 4,447 A85

Current Year
()

Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

(1 i {

Line

371,868 362118

304,177 312,829

Wi~ |t~

11

12

e
prord
=
¥
tr
~3
i~
N
=
== I}
-2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

3,717,695 54152353

23

353,027

{54,673)

24

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-83)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
&) An Original (Mo, Dz, Y1)
Block Island Power Company (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Cantinued)
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Previous Year

]

Current Year

(e)

Current Year

{9)

Previous Year
)

Curreni Year

@

Previous Year

()

Lo~ UL Al B

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-83)
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Name of Respondent This Repott is: Date of Report Year of Report
) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Block Island Power Company | (2) & A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continued)
Ref TOTAL
) Page
lr:;ne Account Na. Current Year Pravious Year
0. {a) {b) {c} {d}

25 {Net Utility Operating Income {Carried forward from page 114} (54,673) 153,027
26 |Other Income and Deduciions
27 [Other Income
28 Nonutilty Operating Income
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {415} - -
30 {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416} - -
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417} - -
32 {Less) Expenses of Noautility Operations (417.1) - ~
33 Monoperating Rental Income (418} 176,735 163,828
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1) 119 - -
35 | Interest ang Dividend Income (418) 596 446
36 Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {418.1) - -
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income {421} 23223 48,724
38 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) - -
38 TOTAL Other income (Enter Totzl of lines 29 thry 38) 200,534 2
40 Other Income Deductions
41 Loss on Disposition of Praperly {421.2) - -
42 Miscellaneous Amoriization (425) 340 - -
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 - -
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions {Total of lines 41 thru 43) - -
45  |[Taxes Applic. to Gther income and Deductions
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 282-283 - -
47 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 - -
48 Income Taxes-Other {409.2) 262-263 538 23,676
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 - -
50 (L.ess) Provision for Deferred Income Texes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 - -
51 invesiment Tax Credit Adj.-Net {411.5) - -
52 {Less) Investment Tax Credits (420} - -
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. {Total of 46 thru 52) 338 23,676
54 Net Other Income and Deductions {(Enter Tota! lines 39, 44, 53) 189,322
5 Interest Charges
56 {Interest on Long-Term Debi (427} 150,287 164,273
57 jAmori. of Debt Disc. and Expense {(428)
58 |Amoriization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1)
58  i(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credi (429)
60 i{Less) Amortization of Gain en Reaguired Debt-Credit {428, 1)
81 linterest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340
62 jOther Interest Expense (431) 340
62 [{l.ess) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)
84 Net Interest Charges {(Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) 150,287 164,273
85 fincome Before Extraordinary kems {Tolal of ines 25, 54 and 84)
65 Exiraordinary ltems
67 {Exiraordinary income (434)
68 |{Less) Extraordinary Deductions {(435)
68 MNet Extraordinary tems {Enter Tolal of line 67 less line 68) - -
70 iincome Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 282-263
74 |Exiraordinary ltems After Taxes {(Enter Total of line 69 less line 70} - -
72 |Net Income {Enter Totat of lines 65 and 71) (4.947) 178,076

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

{H) An Original

Block Istand Power Company | (2) LI A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31113 2013

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FO

R THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in approprizted retained earnings., 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un- 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year, of items shown in account 439, Adjustments fo Retained

2. Each credit and debit during the vear should be ilen- Earnings.

tified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
(Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra prisary amount reserved or appropriated. {f such reservation or ap-
account affected in column {b). propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or ap- amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the lotals
propriation of retained earnings. eventually to be accumulated.
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, B. If any noles appearing in the report to stock-
reflecting adjustmenis to the opening balance of retained eamn- holders are applicable to this statement, attach them at page

ings. Foliow by credit, then debil tems in that order. 122,

Line
No.

Hem
(a)

Contra
Primary
Account
Affected Amount

() (c)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Batance-Beginning of Year

938,897

Changes {ldentify by prescribed retained eamings accouni)

Adjusiments to Retained Earnings {Account 438)

Credit: rounding

Credit;

Credit:

Credit:

Credit:

O GO~ THUT] I O3 NI

TOTAL Credits 1o Retained Larnings (Acet. 438)

Debit;Rounding

Debit:

Debit:

Debit:

Debit:

TOTAL Debits to Reiained Earnings (Accl. 439)

Balance Transferred from Income {Account 433 less Account 418.1)

Appropriaiions of Retained Earnings {Acct. 436}

TOTAL Appropriaticns of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436}

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Accl. 437)

Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Account 438)

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Commaon Stock (Acct. 438)

(46,000)

Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistiib. Subsidiary Earnings

Balance - End of Year (Tolal 1,9,15,16,22,20,36,37)

893,950

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-89) Page 118



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report |
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Istand Power Company | (2) {1 A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line Hem Amount
No. (a) (i)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each approptiated retainad earnings amourt at end of
year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings
during the year.
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
{Account 215,1})
State below the total amount set aside through appropriation of relained earnings, as
of the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroglec-
tric project licenses held by the respondent. If any reduciions or changes ather that the
normal annual credits hereto have been made during the vear, explain such ilems in a
footnote.
46 |TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acel. 215.1)
47 ITOTAL Approp. Relained Earnings {(Acciounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 and 46)
48 [TOTAL Retained Earnings {Account 215, 215.1, 216) {(Enter Tolal of iines 38 and 47)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)
49 |Balance-Beginning of Year {(Debit or Cradit)
50 Equity in Earnings for Year {Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debif)
52 Giher Changes (Explain)
53 |Balance-End of Year (Total lines 40 thru 52)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 119



al End of Year® with relaled amounts on the balance sheeal,

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. #the notes to the cash flow stalement in the respondents 3. Operating Aclivities - Other: Include gains and losses
annual stockhaolders report are applicable 1o this statement, periaining to operaling aclivities only. Gains and losses
such notes shouid be allachad to page 122, Information pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
about noncash investing and financing activities reported in those aclivilies. Show on page 122 the
shauld be provided on page 122. Provide alsc on page amounis of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
122 a reconcilliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents and ingome taxes paid.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group
others.
Ling Descrption (wee instruction No. 5 for Explanalion of Codes) Amount
No. {a) (b}
1 INet Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net income (Line 68{c) on page 717) £4.947)
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depietion 304,177
5 Amortization of {Specify)
6
7
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Nel) {8.312)
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment {Net) -
10 Net {increase) Decrease in Receivables 45,095
11 Net {increase) Decrease in Inventory 72,033
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 5,838
14 Net {increase} Dacrease in Other Regulatory Assets 206,802
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabifilies (272,336)
16 (Less Allowangce for Other Funds Used During Conslruction
17 (Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Qther: {Inerease} in prepaid expenses (2,998)
19 Increase in Accounts Payvable 35919
20 {Drecrease) in Deferred Revenue (16,667)
21 Increase in Customer Deposits 6,343
22 Nel Cash Frovided by (Used iny Uperating Activities (Tolal o lines 2 thru 21) 460,837
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities,
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plart {including tand):
25 Gross Additions fo Utility Plant {less nuclear fuel) {70,342y
27 Gross Additions to Nudlear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutiiity Flant
30 {Less} Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31 Other: disposal of utility plant assets
32 proceeds of sale of utility plant assets
33
34 Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) (70,342)
35
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 i Praoceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 | investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Confrioutions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
4% | Disposition of Investmenis in {and Advances 10)
42 | Associaled and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 | Purchase of investiment Securitiss (&)
45 | Proceeds from Sales of lnvestment Securities (a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
{a) Net proceeds or payments
Include at Other {line 31} net cash outflow to acquire other (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debi.
companies. Provide a reconcilliation of assets acquired (c) Include commercial paper
with liabilities assumed on page 122. (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed
assels, intangibles, etc.
Do net incligde on this statement the dollar amount of 6, Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations

leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-
2. slead provide a reconcilliation of the doilar amount of leas-
ey capitalized with the plant cost on page 122,

Line Description (See Instruction No, 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amount
No. (a) (b)
46 | Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Collections on Loans
48
49 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 | Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 | Met (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Specutation
52 | Netincrease (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 | Cther

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Investing Activities

57 {Totai of lines 34 thru 55} (70,342)
58

58 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 | Proceeds from Issuance of;

81 Long-Term Debt {b)

62 Preferred Stock

83 Common Stock

64 Other: line of credit .

85

88 | Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (g) -

67 Other:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Tofal of lines 67 thru 69) -

71

72 1 Payments for Ralirement of:

73 Long-term Debt {b) {175,880)

74 Preferred Stock .
75 Common Stock
76 QOther: line of credit .

77

78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢}

79

80 | Dividends on Preferred Siock -

81 i Dividends on Common Steck (40,000
82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ]
83 {Total of lines 70 thru 81) (215,889}
84

85 Net increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eaquivalenis

a8 (Total of lineg 22, 57 and 83}

&7

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year {Page 110, Column (d) ; Line 24 +25)

8%

80 [Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year {Page 110, Column (¢} ; Line 24 +25} 734,557
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{1 An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for improtant notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, ar any accouni therefor. Classify the notes according
ta each basic statement, providing a subheaddig for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one siatement,

2. Furnish particulars {delails) as to any significant contin-

gent assets or liabilities existing at the end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessments of additional
income taxes of material amount or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the uiility. Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as
to disposition thereof.,

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain 0 Reacquired Debt | are
net used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts,

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions ad state the amount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

8. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the dala required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached heretfo.

See Attached,
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NO

TES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}

See Page 122,
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line ltem Total Eiectric
No, (a} (b) (C)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Iin Service -
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 8,328,792 8,528,792
4 Property Under Capital Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
6 Completed Construction not Classified
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 Total [EFter To1al or ines 3 thrii 7] N.348.790 IRV
9 |Leased to Others

10 |Held for Future Use
i1 [Construction Work in Progress - -
12  Acqguisition Adjustments

13 Total Utility Plant (Enter Tofal of lines 8 thru 12) 8,328,792 8,508,792

14 |Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Dept {5,351,107) {3,351,107

15 Net Utitity Plant (Enler Total of line 13 less 14) 3,177,684 3,177,684
DETAIL QF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 {ln Service:

18 | Depreciation (3.331,107) (5,351,107)

19 | Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 | Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21 | Amort of Other Utility Plant

20 Total In Service (Enler Total of fines 18 thru 27} {3,351,i07) {3.351,107)
23 {lLeased to Others
24 | Depreciation - -
25 | Amortization and Depletion '
26 Total Leassed to Others (Enter Tolal of lines 24 and 25) - -
27 [Held for Fulure Use
28 i Depreciation - -
29 { Amortization
30 Total Held for Future Use (Enter Tofal of lines 28 and 29} - -
31 jAbandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) -
32 | Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj - -
Total Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)
33 (Enfer Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32} (5,354,

'

(%
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

{H An Original
{2) {1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31/113

Year of Report

2013

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

a5

Other (Specity)

(e)

Other {Specify}

(f)

Other (Specity)

(9)

Common

()

JLine

Sfwon|~jojanfsleoing -
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
)] An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)
05131113 2013

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108)

1. Report below the originat cost of eletric plant in ser-
vice according te tha prescribed accounts.

2. In addition ta Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
{Classified) , this page and the next include Account 102
Eleciric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experi-
mental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 108,
Completed Construgtion Not Classified - -Electric.

3. Include in column {c} or {d), a5 appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of piant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

§. Ciassify Account 106 according to prascrived ac-
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the

entries in column (c}. Also to be included in column {c) are
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
year reporied in column (b). Likewise, i the respondent
has a significant amount of plant retirements which have
not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate con-
ira entry to the account for accumulated depreciation pro-
vision. Inglude also i column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.
Show in a foctnote the account distributions of these ten-
tative classifications in column {c) and (d), including the

Baiance at
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No &) (b) (b)
1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
{301)  Organization
(302)  Franchises and Consents
(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Tofal of ines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Sleam Preduction Plant

(310} Land and Land Rights

{311y Struciures and Improvements

{312) Boiler Plant Equipment

{313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generalors
{314) Turbogenerator Unils

{315)  Accessory Electric Equipment

{318}  Misc, Power Plant Equipment

TGTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Totaf of lines 8 Thru 14} -

simiplainin|ale|ol~oja]esjuwir ]!

B. Nuclear Production Plant

17 {(320) Land and Land Rights

18 {321}  Structures and Improvements

19 {(322) Reaclor Plant Zguipment

20 1(323)  Turbogenerator Units

21 1324}  Accessery Electric Equipment

22 1{328) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {Enfer Total of lines 17 thru 22) - -
24 C. Hydraufic Production Plant

25 11330}  Land and Land Righis

26 [{331) Siuctures and lmprovements

27 |{332) Resegvoirs, Dams, and Waterways

28 |[{333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generalors

29 [{334) Accessory Electric Equipment

30 |{335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

31 {(338) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31} - -
33 D. Other Production Plant

34 [{340) Land and Land Rights 76,636

35 [(341)  Structures and Improvements 214,826

36 1{342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 416,773

37 i(343)  Prime Movers 3,779,000 383
38 {344} Generators -

39 |{345)  Accessory Electric Equipment 87,252
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{H An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108) {Continued)

reversals of the prior years tenfative accountdistributions of
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
and the texts of Account 101 and 108 wilf aveid serious omis-
sions of the reporied amount of respondent’s plant actuailly

in service ai end of year.

6. Show in column {f) reclassifications or transfers within
utiity plant accounts. Inciude also in column (f} the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of smounis intially recorded in Account 102, In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column {g}
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
deprecialion, acquisition adjustiments, etc., and show in col-

umn (f} only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
cotumn {f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included
in this ascount and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
mentary statemant showing subaccount classification of such
piant conforming to the requirernents of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, stale the property purchased or sold,
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. if pro-
posed journal entries have been filed wilh the Commission
as required by the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts, give also
date of such filing.

Balance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Line
{d) {e) (f) (g) No.
1
- £301) 2
B2y | s
- {303) 4
- 5
6
7
- (310} 8
- (311} g
- (312) 1 10
T Ay | 1
- 314y | 12
- 315) | 13
- 316y | 14
- 15
16
- (320) | 17
< @321) | 18
- (322) 19
- {323} 20
- (324) | 21
- (225) 22
- 23
24
- (330) | 25
] @any | e
- {332) | 27
1 @33y | 28
- (334) | 29
- {335) 30
- (338) | a1
- 32
33
76,636 | (340) | 34
214,826 | {341} 35
416,773 | (342} | 36
3,779,385 1 (343) 37
- (344) | 38
87252 (345) | 3¢
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(1) An QOriginal {Mo, Ba, Y1)
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 10

3 and 108) (Continued)

Balance at
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. (a) (b) (b}
40 1(346)  Misc. Power Plant Equipment - -
41 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant {Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 4,574,487 385
42 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 18, 23, 32, and 41) 4,574,487 385
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 (350} Land and Land Righis
45 [(352) Stuctures and Improvements
46 1{353)  Station Equipment
47 {{354) Towers and Fixtures
48 {(355) Poles and Fixtures
49 |(386) Overhead Conductors and Devices
50 |(357) Underground Conduit
51 {(358) Underground Conducters and Devices
52 1(359) Roads and Trails

53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enfer Tolal of lines 44 thru 52}

54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

55 1{360) Land and Land Righis 2

86 1(361)  Structures and Improvements 1,477,415 -
57 1{362)  Station Equipment -

58 1{363) Storage Ballery Equipment -

59 {(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 316,780 7,926
60 {(3685) Overhead Conductors and Devices 66,945 5,713
61 |(366}) Underground Conduit 319,484 429
62 (367} Underground Conductors and Devices 29751 -
683 i{368) Line Transformers 297,310 47,340
84 {{369) Services ;)

65 [{370) Meters 167,787 5,938
66 |(371) Instaliations on Cusiomer Premises -

87 |(372) leased Properly on Customer Premises -

68 {(373)  Stirest Lighting and Signal Sysiems 16,292 -
69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant {Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 2,921,386 67,456
70 5, GENERAL PLANT -

71 {389} Land and Land Rights 2,852

72 1(380)  Structures and lmprovements 292 463 -
73 3{301)  Office Furniture and Equipment 89,011 -
74 1{382) Transportation Equipment 543,837 2,500
75 1(383) Siores Eguipment -

76 1(394)  Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 25,431

77 1(395) Laboralory Equipment -

78 }(3868) Power Operated Equipment -

79 H397) Communication Equipment 3,985 -
80 i(388) Miscellaneous Equipment -

81 SUBTOTAL (Enler Total of lines 71 thru 80) 962,578 2,500
82 {{389) Other Tangible Property

83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 962,378 2,500
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 8.458.45 70,341
85 |(102)  Electric Plant Purchased (See instr. §)

86 {Less} (102} Electiic Piant Sold {See Insir. 8)

87 1(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

a8 TOTAL Eiectric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87} 8458451 70,341
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102,

03 and 108) {Continued)

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

()

(9)

Balance at
End of Year Line

No.

(346) 40

4,574,872 41

4,574 42

43

a4

45

48

47

48

49

50

31

52

- 53

54

232 | (360) | 55
151 (381) | 56

- {362) 57

363y | 58

324,706 1 {364) 59

72,638 | (385) | 60

519013 | (366) | 61

29251 | (367 62

{368} | 63

344,630
: - {369} 64

85

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

396} 78

{

: (

8985 | (387) | 79
(3e8) | 80

965,078 81

399) | 82

965,078 83

8,528,792 84

- 102) 85

- 88

(103} 87

8,528,792 88
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Name of Respondent

Block 1sland Power Company

This Report is: Date of Report
)] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
{2) 01 A Resubmission 0513113

Year of Report

2013

CONSTRUCTION WORK iIN PROGRESS -- ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions ad balances at end of year
of projects in process of construction (107).

2. Show items relating to "research, development, ad
demostration” project fast, under a caption Research,
Development, and Demostration (see account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (5% of the balance End of Year
for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less! may be

grouped.

Line
MNo.

Description of Projact

(@

Construction Work
in Progress --Electric
(Account 107)

{b)

None

TS wm NG e kW

(i) 0 IR RIS NIBR NIRRT PR e A L

b
(4]

TOTAL
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) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

Block Island Power Company {2} 11 A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD - ELECTRIC

1. List in Colums {a) the kids of overhhead accordig to the titles 218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of engin
used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for eering, supervision ad administrative costs, etc which are directly
engineerig fees and management or supervision fees capitalized charged to construction.

should be shown as separale items. 4, Enter on this page engineerig, supervision, administrative, an
2. On page 218 furnish information concernig construction overheads allowance for funds used during construction etc which arg first

3. A respondent should not report "nong” to this page if no assigned 1o a blanket work order and then prorated to construction
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on page  jobs.

Totat Amount
Line Description of Overhead Charged
No. for the Year

{a) {b)

None

W oo~ M e O R

VU S VU I
> > L R C R S -

LY O3 G L2 Gy LB PRI DM RN RN B

by
fab]
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain {2} the nature

and extent of work, elc, the overhead charges are intended

ta cover, {b) the general procedure for determining the

armount capitalized, ('c) the method of distribution to construction

jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different

types of construction, {'e) basis of differentiation in rates for

different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhe
is directly or indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the compuiation of allowance for funds

used during consrtuction rates in accordance with the

provisios of Electric Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S.

of A,

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed fuds is used,

show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-

ad tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

None

CUMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCGE FOR FUNDS UstED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(b}, Column {d} below, enter the rate granted in e last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
te average rate earned during the proceeding three years.

1. Components of rormuia (Derived from aciual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalizalion Cost Rate
Line Title Amaut Ratio (Percent) Percentage
MNo.
{a) {b) (c}) (d)

1 JAverage Short-term Debt S

2 tShort-Term Interest 5

3 tLog-Term Debt D d

4 {Preferred Stock P p

5 {Common Equity C c

8 |Total Capitalization 100%

Average Lonstruciion Wark'n

l Progress Balance W

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s (/W) + d (DID+P+C) (1 - SAW)

3. Rate for Other Fuds {1- S/W][p ( PID+P+C) + ¢ {C/D+P+C) }

ELY

. Weighted Average Rate Actually Uised for the Year
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds  ————
a. Rate for Other Funds -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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(1) An Qriginal (Ma, Da, Yr)
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ACCUMULATED PROVIS]

N FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {(Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any imprtant adjustmets

during year.

2. Explain In a footnote any differences between the amount

for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column ('c} and that
reporied for electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column (d)
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisios of Account 108 in the Uniform System

of Accounts require that retirements of depreciabie plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service, If

the respendet has a significat amaount of plant retired at
year end which has not been recorded andfor classified to
the varicus reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. 1n addition, include all costs
included in retirement work in progress af year end in the
appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinkig fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Seclon A. Balances and Changes uring v ear

Line
No.

Name {Tifle) and Address
of Security Holder

{a)

Total
{c+d+e)

{b)

Eieckric plant in
Service

(c})

Electric plant Held
for Fuiure Use

{d)

Electric Plant Leased
lo Others

(2}

—

Balance Beginning of Year

Depreciation Provision for Year
Changed to

{403) Depreciation Expense

5,064,793

286,314

5,064,793

286,314

{413} Exp. of Elec PIt Leased to othe

Transportation expanse - clearing

Other dlearing Accounts

o~ Ojni N

Cther Accounts (specify):

9

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. For Year
{Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8}

10

Net Charges for Plant Retired

11

Bock Cost of plant Retired

286,314

12

Cost of Removal

13

Salvage (Credit)

14

TOTAL Net Chrgs For Plant Rat
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13)

15

Other Dehit or Cr ltems (describ)

16

17

BEEACE BN Of YEar (EnEr 7otar o
;%ines 1,9, 14, 15, & 16)

5,351,107

3,351,107

oecton 8, balances at tnd of Year

RCEOTdINg O Funchional CTassHicalions

18

Steam Preduction

19

Nuclear Production

20

Hydraulic Production - Conventional

2

Rydraulic Production - Pumped
1}Storage

22

Other Produgtion

23

Transmission

24

Distribution

25

General

28

TOTAL
thru 25)

(EREr 10ial o1 Ings 18

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 219

Next page is 221




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
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NONUTILITY PLANT (Account 121)

1.Give a brief description and state the location of non-

utility, properly included in Account 121,

2. Designate with an asterisk any propeny which is ieased
to another company. State name of lessee and whether lesee
is an associated company.

3. Furnish pariiculars {detaills) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of nonutilify Property during the Year.

4. List separately all property previously devoled to
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,

Nonutilify Property.

5. Minor items {6% of balance at the End of the Year,
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is jess) may be
grouped by (1) previcusly devoted to public senvice {line 40)

or {2} other nonutility property {Line 41).

Line
Na.

Description and Location

(a)

Batance at Beginning
of Year

{b)

Purchases, Sales
Transfers, atc
{c)

Balance at End
of Year

{d}

Office Building - Apartment

20,660

20,660

Tower

203,695

203,695

Tower - Electronics Building

50,000

50,000

i~ Mmjni]win—

Mirior item Praviously Devoted to Public Service

Minor ltems - Other Nonutility Pronoerty

TOTAL

274,355
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MName of Respondent This Reportis; Date of Report Year of Report

(1t An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company } (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1.For Account 154, report the amount of plant ma- 2. Give an explaination of improtant inventory adiustments
terials and operating supplies under the primary functional  during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general
classification as indicated in column (a), estimates of classes of material and supplies and the varicus accountis
armounts by function are acceptabie. In column (d), designate (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, elc)
the department or departments which use the class of affected - debited or credited. Show separately debit or
material. credit to stores expense - clearig, if applicable.
Line Account Balance at Beginning Balance at End Depariments or
No. of Year of Year Depariments
Which Use Materlal
(a) () (¢} ()
1 jFuel Stock (Account 151) 187.805 157,035
2 JFuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {(Account 152) - -
3 {Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) - -
4 §Plant Msterials and operating Supplies (Account 154) - -
5 Assigned to -- Construction (Estimates) - -
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance - -
7 Production Plant {Estimates) ~ -
8 Transmission Plant (Estimates) - ~
g Distribution Plant {Estimates) 98.091 56,828
10}  Assigned to —Other
11 TOTAL Account 154 {(Enter total of lines & thru 10} 285,896 213,863
12 IMerchandise {Accout 155}
13 {Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {Account 157} (Not
14 Japplicable to Gas Utilities)
18 |Stores Expense Undistributed {Account 163)
16
17
18
19
201 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 285,896 213,863

Nextipage is 230
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
(‘n An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Block Jstand Power Company | (2) [J A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1.Report below the perticulars (detaiis) called for con- 2 specific reference to report form (ie year and company title)
cering common and perferred stock at end of year, may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for
distingusing separate serise of any general class. Show both the 10-K report and this repart are compatible.

separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informatio 2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of

to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement autlined in shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as

column (a) is availabie from the SEC 10-K Report form filing, amended to end of year

Line Number Par
No. Class and Serises of stock and of Shares or Stated Cals
Name of Stock Exchange Authorized Value Price at
By Charter Per Share End of Year
(a) (b} (©) )

Common 80001 § 25.00

[y o] [ ] £ T U R B Bl Dol Bt Reand Bt Dol i
gfﬁgﬁt_‘:%g%ﬁgghﬁﬁmommwmmhwmmomm“c‘m"“"”"

LI L
W]t~ h
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

{1 An Original
{2) 3 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/13

Year of Report

2013

CAPITAL STOCK {Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) cocerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have not vetheen issued

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends
are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a footnote i any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstading at end of year,
Give particulars (details) in column {a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
and purpose of piedge.

CUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction

HELD BY RESPONDENT

; s hald b dont AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING FUND Line
or amounts held by respondent) (ACCOUNT 217) OTHER FUNDS No.
Shares Arount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(e} { (9) {h) {) {i)
8,000 18 200,000 1801 & 21,485

[ ] U QEES JUEY JUN QU JURY) U PUEY JVIL Q) N |
ggﬁxmﬁommwmmawm-éowm‘*@m&WN—*
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o
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o
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(M An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMILIM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AD INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
{Accounts 202 and 205, 203 AND 206, 207, 212}

1.Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
applying to each class, and series of capial stock. Preferred stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the
2.For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac-  vear.

count 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription, 4, For Premium on Account 207, Capital Siock, designate
price and the balance due on each class at te end of year. with an asterisk any amount representing the excess of con-
3.Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions  sideration received over stated values of stocks without par
under which a conversion {iability existed under Account 203, value.

Line Name of Account and Description of tem Number of Shares Amount

{=2) (6) {c)

=
=]

Premium on Common Stock 26001 % 13,000

w oo~ M AW N e

A1 {TOTAL 26001 % 13.000
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Name of Respondeant This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(0 An Original {Mia, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, AND 224)

1.Report by balance shee{ account the particulars
{Details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222 Regcguired Bonds, 223 Advances from
Assocaited Companies, and 224, other Long-term Debt.
2.in column (a), for new issues five Commission
authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in
column {a) the name of the issuing company as well as
a description of the bonds

4, For advaces from Associated Companies, repori
separately advances on notes and acdvaces on open ac-
counts. Designate demand notesas such. Include in col-
fumn (a) names of associated companies from which ad-
vances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the

name of the court and date of court order under which such
certificates were issued.

8. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds
or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. in Column ('¢) show the expense, premium or dis-
count with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-
term debt originally issued.

8. For column ('c) the total expenses should be
listed first for each issuance, then the amount of pre-
miurn {in parentheses} or discount. Indicate the pre-
mium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D},
The expense, premium or discount should not be
netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (delails) regarding
the freatmeni of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount asscciated with issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the
Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Tetal Expense,
No. {For new issue, give Commission Amount of Premium or
Authorization number and dates) Debt issued Discount
(a) {0} {c)

1 [Notes Payable WTC - SCR & Bucket Truck 3 250,000

2 |Line of Credit WTC S 75,000

3 jRUS Loan % 3,939,963

4

5

8

7

8

g

10

11

12

13

14

15 {RUS Loan

18] st Draw ) 936,000

171 2nd Draw 396,963

181 3rd Draw 182,000

18] 4th Draw 321,000

20| 5th Draw 395 000

211  6th Draw 225000

224 7th Draw 684,000

23] Engine Draw 600,000

24 TOTAL RUS LOAN 3 3,939,963

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32iTOTAL 3 426466831 % -
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original {Mao, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013

LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) {Continued)

10. 1dentify separate undisposed amounts applicable
{0 issue twhich were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain and debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited 1o Account 428, Amoriization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credit o Account 429 Amortization of
Premium on Debt ~ Credit.

12, In a supplementai statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars {details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net change
during the year. With respect to logn-term advances, show
for each company: principal advanced during the year, (b)
interest added to principal amount, and ('c) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and
dates.

13. I respondent has pledged any of its long-

term debt securities give particulars (detzils) in a foot-

note inciuding name of pledgee and purpose of the

pledge.

14. if the respondent has any logn-term debt securities
which have been nomially issued and are nominally
gutstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a

footnote,

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
any obligatios retired or reacquired before end of year
include such interest expense in column (). Explainin a
footnote any differences between the total of column {f) and
the total of Accounts 427, Interest on Long-term Debt and
Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16, Give particutars {detials) concerning any logn-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet

issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Norninat
Date
of
Issue
{d)

Gate
of
Maturity
{e)

Dates fram

h

Date to
(9}

Ciutstanaing
{Total amount
outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held
by respondent
&0

Interest for Year
Armount

(i)

Line
No.

10 /2007 10732017

134,647

3 10,656

A

08 /2000 12 72031

SHen ]

2,748,628

3 148,823

S e e S R e

Current (P112 Lined0)

$ 182,413.00

Long-tTerm (P112 Line22)

$  2,701,86200

S S
[{alRevs

S 288427500

o]
o

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1) An Qriginal

(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/113

Year of Report

2013

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

ciling amount.

1.Report te reconciliiation of reporied net income for the
year with {axable income used in computing Federal Income
Tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In-
clude in the reconciliation, as far as praticable, the same
deiails as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable
income for the year. Indicale clearly the nature of each recon-

2. 1f the wtility is member of a group which files a con-
solidaled Federal tax return, reconcite reported net income

with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be

filed. indicating, however intercompany amounts to be
sliminated in such a consolidated return, State names of
group members, tax assigned 1o gach group menber, and
basis of allocation, assignment or sharing of consoidated
tax among the group members.
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particuiar
need of a company may be used as long as ihe datais
consistant and meetls the requirements of the above

instructions.

Line
No.

Particulars {Details}

(a)

Amount

(c)

Net income for the Year (Page 117)

Reconciling items for the year

Taxable income Not Reported on Books

Aid in Consrtuction

1
2
3
A
5
&
7
B
G

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

10

11

Federal Income Tax

12

Amaort of Rate Case |

27,666

13

Bad Debt Exp.

14 Yincome Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

15

Tower Rental - amort of deferred revenue

16

17

18

19 Deductions on Retusn Not Charged Against Book Income

20

21

BRook vs. Tax Depreciation

22

Taterest on Aid in Consrtaction

23

24

Rate Case Expense

25

26

27 {Federal Tax Nel income

28
30
3
3z
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

28 |Show Computation of Tax:

NO TAX

There is a Tax Loss Carryforward for 2013 of $130.213.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  |Year of Report

) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)

Block Island Power Company | (2) I1 A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not inciude 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the charged to oparations and other accounts through {a) accruals
accounts to which the taxed materials was charged. If the aclua crediled o taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of

or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargable to curret year, and {'¢) taxes paid and
amounts in a footnote ad designate whether estimated ar actual Charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
amounts. prepaid tax accounts.

2 Include on this page , taxes paid during the year and charget 4, List the aggregate of each kind of {ax in such manner that the
direct to final accounts (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes fotal tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

BALANCE AT BEGINING OF YEAR

Taxes Taxes
Line Charged Paid
Mo. Kind of Tax Prepaid Buring During
{See Insruction 5) Taxes Taxes Year Year Adjustmets
{a) Accrued (b} ()] {d) {e) {f)
42,413 424131 §
1,586 1,564 | %
13,824 13,7801 &
3,433 34331 % -
$
$

Payroll

RI Sales Tax
Prop Tax
Registration
Gross Receipts
Yed Inc Tax

11,770
5,570

237,162 237,182

|G N [EA

Hinlnim|aien
+

L AR AR R R R

€ en e itn e

wini~icim]slwinia

37 3 17,340 | S 6470135 2885281 3 2883611 § (3,458)
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ing authorily.

5. Hay tax (exclude Federal and Sate income Taxes)
covers more than one year, show the required information
separately for each tax year, indetiflinh the year in column (&)
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax

accounts in column {f) and explain each adjustment in a foot-
note. Designate debit adjustments by paraniheses.
7. Do Not inclkude on this payge entries with respect to de
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrolt deduc-
tions or otherwise pendig transmittal of such taxes to the tax- met or account state in a fooinote the basis {necessally} of

8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed
in columns (i thru (). In column (i) report the amounts charged
to Acceunts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only,
Group the amounts charged o 408.1, 408.2 and 408.2
under other accounts in column {i). For taxes charged to other
accounts or utility plant show the number of the appropriate
batance sheet account, plant accout or subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depard-

apportioning such tax.

BALACE AT END OF YEAR

PDISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility departmet where applicable and acct chrg

Taxas Accrued
{Account 235)

{g)

Prepaid Taxes
{incl. in
Account 165)
{h}

Electric
{Account 408.1
409.1)

]

Extraordinary
ltems
{Acsount 409.3)
{0}

Adjustment to
Ret. Earnings
{(Account 438}

k)

Line
No,
Othar

il)

(=]
3

11,802

5,705

Al

RIS IS S E S 11 0] Y QUEN DS S JUNY. JIEY JUE UL § QUCY JUCH ST
gg‘ﬁ%ﬁgg5gﬁgrﬁme—nocooo-qmcnkwm—xo@m”mmhwwm

3 17,807

$

9,928

Cax
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

() An Criginal
(2) B3 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/13

Year of Report

2013

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

concerning other deferred credits.

period of amoertization.

1. Report below the particulars (detalls) called for

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the

3. minor items (5% of the Balance end of year for Ac-
count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is
greater) may be grouped by classes.

Description of Other
Deferred Credits
{a)

Line

Balance at
Begining
of Year
(b

DEBITS

Contra
Account
(c}

Amout

(d}

Credits
(e}

Balance at
End of Year

)

Deferred Income Taxes

3

145,675

- b

399618

149,671

Deferred revenue rents

3

)

$

Deferred revenue Tower

$

66,663

B

3|5

16,667

3 49,956

o SHESIESIESINGIR ST E N1 %] QEEY LT DELW DUER L 8 D e Bl Bl B 1=
O | O e L o e R R N RIS RIRIRBINIBI8 | i I BIG| R e |R S lo|@s| @ n| A win )

B
e

LN P e
IR -

%
o

TOTAL ]

3

272,338 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  [Year of Report
{h An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Block Island Power Company | {2) £ A Resubmission 05/31113 2013

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES- OTHER (Account 283)

1.Repaort the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating.

amounis recorded in Account 283.
2. For others (Specify} include deferrals to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Account Subdivisions Amounts Amounis
Line Balance at Beginning Debited to Credited to
Na. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.%
(@) (b {5) (¢d)

1 {Account 283

2 Electric

3 84 078 9,050 -
4 -
5 -
6 -
'[‘ -
8 Other -
g TOTAL Eleciric {total of lines 3 thru 8) 84,078 9,050 -
10} Gas

11 -
12 -
13 -
14 -
15 -
16 ] Other -
17 TOTAL Electric (fotal of lines 3 thru 8) - - -
18 | Other {Specify) -
19 TOTAL Electric (total of lines 3 thru 8) 84,078 9,050 -
20 |Classification of TOTAL

211 Federal income Tax -
22 1 State Income Tax -
23| Local income Tax -

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

(N An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Block Island Power Company | (2) I A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Contirnued)

income and deductions. and 277 Inciude amounts refating 1o insignificant items
3. Provide in the space below explaination for pages 276, listed under Other.

4. Use separale pages as required.

BALACE AT END QF YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
DEBITS CREDITS
Amaounts Amounts Line
Debited to Credited to Balance al Mo,
(Account 410.2} {Account 411.2) Acet No, Amount Agct, No, Amount End of Year
(e} {f) {9} ) (i) &) (K}

3 76,028

oo~ i o] dIf-

$

Notes {Continued)
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Block Island Power Company

{1) An Qriginal
(2} 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yn
051317113 2013

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Accounts 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in lotal.

2. Repost number of customers, columns {f) and (g}, on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of fat rate
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer shoukd be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month,

3. If increases or decreases fram previous year {coiumns
{c}, (e) and (g}), are not derived from previously reporied
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foatnote.

OFPERATING REVENUES
Amount for Arount for
Line Title of Account Year Previous Year
Na. {a) (b) {c)
1 Sales of Electricity
2 1{440)  Residential Sales {Page 304) 1,996,178 1,958,428
3 {(442) Commercial and Industial Sales
4 Smalt {or Comm.) {See Insir, 4) (Page 304) 2,732171 2,656,365
5 Large {or ind.) (See Instr. 4) - -
G |(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 15,077 14,538
7 {445} Other Saies io Fublic Authorities (Page 304) 368,692 406 858
8 (446}  Sales to Railroads and Railways - -
g {{(448) Inferdepanimentai Sales -
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 5112,118 5,036,189
11 {447y  Sales for Resale
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 5112118 5,036,188
13 |{Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds - -
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 5,112,118 5,036,180
15 Other Operaling Revenues
16 [(450) Forfeited Discounis - -
17 {451}  Miscellaneous Service Revenues 2073 -
18 (453}  Sales of Water and Waler Power - -
19 {{454)  Rent from Electric Property - N
20 1(455)  Interdeparimential Rents - -
21 1{456)  Other Electric Revenues - -
22 Customer Charge 285,043 283,136
23 System Charge {Page 304) 100,564 91,319
24 Demand Charge (Page 304) 220,087 211,989
25 IRP portion of Fuel Sur Revenue (57,265) {54,353)
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 550,902 532,091
27 TOTAL Eleciric Operating Revenues 5,663,020 5,568,280

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Repori

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Accounts 400) (Continued)
4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may 5. See page 108, Imporiant Changes During Year, for
be classified according to the kasis of classification {(Small important new territory added and imporiant rate increases
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by or decreases.
the respondent if such basis of classification is not generaliy 6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts
greater than 1000 Kw of demand. {(See Account 442 of the relating o unbilled revenues by accounts.
Unifarm System of Accounts. Explain basis of ¢lassification 7. Include unmetered sales. Provide delails of such sales
in a footnote.) in a feotnote,
KILOWATT HOURS SOLD AVG NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
Amount 1or Amount for Amount for Line
Year Previous Year Amount for Previous Year No.
{d) (e) Year {0 {g)
1
4,171,821 4,213,016 1,401 138561 2
3
5,569,700 5,340,805 431 4271 4
5
6
812,800 281,625 34 31 7
8
g
10
11
12
13
10,554,330 10,435 546 14
*Includes 3 0 unbilled revenues.
*Includes 0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues.

Note the Block Island Power Company has always included the May billing (which is routinely billed June 1 - 3)
in their May 31st Accounts Receivable balance thus no electrical revenues are deemed unbilied at year end.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  jYear of Report
(N An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company (2) D A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULE

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
customers, average KWh per custormer, and average revenue
per KWh, exchuding data for Sales for Resale which is reported
on pages 310 - 311,

2. Pravide a subheading and lotal for each prescribed oper-
ating revenue account in the sequence foliowed in “Electric
Operating Revenues," pages 300 - 301. I the sales under any
rate schedules are classified in more than one revenue account,
list the rate schedule and sales data under each appilicabie rev-
enue account subheading.

3. Where the same cusiomers are served under more than
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification.

{such as a general residential schedule and an off peak waler
heating schedule), the entries in solumnn {d) for the special
scheduis should denote the duplication in number of reparted
customers.

4. The average number of customers shoutd be the nunber

of bifling periods during the vear divided by the number of
billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made
rmonthhy).

5. For any rate schdule having a fuel adiusiment clause

state in a footnote the estimated additional revente billed pur-

suant thereto,

8, Report amount of unbilted revenue as of end of year for
each applicable revenue account subheading.

Average RWh of Revenue
MNumber of Sales per per
Line } Number and Title of Rate Schedule Kwh sold Revenue Custamers Customer KWwh Soid
No. (a) {o) (c} {d) (e) {f
T I"R" Residential
2 summer elec. use 2115034 1 § 507,323 1,389 1,512 3 0.2399
3 winter elec. use 20567871 % 187,138 1,402 1,467 s 00910
4 fue (whole year) 4,171,821 1,301,717 $ 03120
5 (Fage 300, line 2, column (b)) 8 1,896,178 1,401
3]
7 |"G" Comm. General Service
8 summer elec. use 708,742 1 % 187,408 329 2,150 $ 0.2652
g winter elec. use 645267 | § 77,746 326 1,978 $ 01205
10 fuet (whole year) 1,351,998 1 % 422 459 £ 03125
11 "D" Comm. Demand Service
12 summer elec. use 26147921 % 571,332 103 25,448 % 02188
13 winter elec. use 16029181 & 174,718 104 15,304 $ 01090
14 fuel (whote year) 42177101 $ 1,298,508 $ 03079
15 (Page 300, line 4, column (b)) 55697081 % 2732171 431
16
17 |"P" Public Demand
18 summer elec. use 2359951 % 48,184 10 23,600 $ 01957
19 winter elec. use 4602801 % 45,015 10 45,028 $ 0.0878
20 |"P" Public Non Demand
21 summer elec. use 482051 § 11,832 22 2.237 § 02425
22 winter elec. use 67,3201 % 8,166 22 3,060 $ 011213
23 fuel (whole year) Both 8128001 % 257,385 $ 03187
24 {Page 300, line 7, column {b)} 5 368,692 32
25
26 System Charge
27 I"R" Residential
28 Summer 2.593 67,372 $ 22.51
28 |"G" Comm. General Service
30 Summer 748 31,666 $ 42,20
31 |"P" Public Demand
32 Summer 481 % 2,026 8 42.20
33 {Page 300, fine 23, column (b}} B 160,964
34
35 Demand Charge "D" & "P"
36 Summer () 760313 148,867 s 19.58
37 Winter (D) 61371 % 40,075 $ 6.53
38 Summer (P} 10161 % 18,858 $ 18.57
39 Winter (B} 19851 % 12,287 % 6.19
40 {Page 300, line 24, column (b)) 3 220,087
41 [Total Billed
42 {Total Unbilled Rev. (See Instr.g)
43 JTOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
N An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Compan (2) L A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

i the amount for the previous year is not derrived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Amount for Amount for

Line Account Current Year Previous Year
No. {a} (b) (t)

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A, Steam Power Generation

3 |Operation

4 (500} Cperation Supervision snd Engineering

5 (801} Fuel

6  |(502) Steam Expenses

7 HB03) Steam from Other Sources

8 i{Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

8 K505) Electric Expenses

10 H506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

11 {507) Renis

12 1{509) Allowances

13 TOTAL Operation (Enter Tolal of Lines 4 thru 12) - -

14  {Maintenance

15 1(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

16 1(511) Maintenance of Structures

17 1(512} Maintenance of Boiler Plant

18 (513} Mainienance of Electric Plant

18 1(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

20 TOTAL Maintenance {Enfer Total of Lines 15 thru 19) - -

21 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power {Enter Total lines 13 & 20) - : -

22 B. Nuclear Power Generation

23 10Operation

24 {517} Operalion Supervision and Engineering

25 {{518) Fuel

26 {519 Coolants and Water

27 |(520) Steam Expenses

28 {(521) Steam from Other Sources

29 l(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 |(523) Eleclric Expenses

31 (524 Miscellanecus Nuclear Power Expenses

32 }{525) Rents

33 TOTAL Operation (Enter Tofal of lines 24 thru 32)

34 [Maintenance

35 1{528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36 {(529) Maintenance of Struciures

37 1530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38 |(531) Maintenance of Eleciric Plani

39 |(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) -

41 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power {Enter lpial lines 33 & 40) - -

42 C. Mydraulic Power Generation

43 iOperation

44 1(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

45 3(536) Water for Power

46 {(537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 |(538) Eleclric Expenses

48 [(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

49 |(540) Rents

50 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) - -
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) [I A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amounl for

Line Account Currend Year Pravious Year
No. {a) {b) {)

51 . Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52 iMaintenance

53 |{541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 |(542) Maintenance of Struclures

55 {{b43) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways

56 1{b44) Maintenance of Electric Plant

57 |{545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydrautic Plant

58 TOTAL Maintenance {Enfer Tolal of lines 53 thru 57) - -

BG TOTAL PoWer PIOdUCHion Expenses-Hydigulic Powet (Eler otal ol Imes b0 & 58]

60 D. Other Power Generation

81 (Operation

62 i(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 18,897 18,608

63 {{547) Fuel 2,879,364 2,863,580

64 {(548) Generation Expenses 155,991 151,048

65 1(549) Miscelianeous Other Power Generation Expenses 240,846 201,381

86 {550} Rents - -

87 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 82 thris 68) 3,395,128 3,335,517

68 [Maintenance

8¢ {(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 18,603 19,337

70 (652} Maintenance of Structures - -

71 ({553} Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 514,394 303,058

72 {{554) Maintenance of Miscelianeous Other Power Generation Plant 16,085 14,545

73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of fines 68 thru 72) 548,173 336,840

74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enfer Tolal of fines 67 and 73) 3,044 301 AAT2 ABT

75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses

76 {558} Purchased Power 3,347 1,448

77 1(556) System Conirof and Load Dispaliching

78 {657} Cther Expenses

79 TOTAL Cther Power Supply Exp (Enfer Tofal of lines 76 thru 78) 3,347 1,448

80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Totat of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 78) 3,847 648 3,873,905

84 2, TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 |Operation

83 |(660) Operation Supervision and Enginesring

84 (861} Load Dispatching

85 (562} Station Expenses

86 1(863) Overhead Lines Expenses

87 §{564) Underground Lines Expenses

88 {{565) Transmission of Electricily by Others

88 |(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

90 (567) Renis

o1 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of ines 83 thru 90} - ~

92 [Maintenance

93 {568} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

94 {{569) Maintenance of Structures

958 {{570) Mainlenance of Station Equiprnent

98 |(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

87 |(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

98 (573} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of fines 93 thru 98) - -

100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enfer Total of lines 97 and 98) - -

101 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

102 |Operation

103 [(580) Operation Supervision and Engineering
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is;
(1) An Original
(2) & A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
05131113

Year of Repori

2013

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Current
{b)

104

3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)

105

(581) Load Dispaiching

Amount for

Year

Amount for
Preyious Year

()

106

(582 Siation Expenses

107

{583) Overhead Ling Expenses

108

(584) Underground Line Expenses

109

(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

110

(586) Meter Expenses

111

(587) Customer Installations Expenses

112

{688) Miscellaneous Expenses

113

{688) Renis

114

TOTAL Operation (Enfer Total of lines 103 thru 713)

115

Maintenance

116

(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

117

{581) Mgaintenance of Structures

118

(592) Mgaintenance of Sialion Equipment

118

(593) Maintenance of Qverhead Lines

120

(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines

121

(685) Maintenance of Line Transformers

122

{586) Maintenance of Street Lighling and Signal Systems

123

(597) Maintenance of Meters

124

{598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

25

TOTAL Maintenance (Enlfer Toltal of lines 1186 thru 124)

28,695

25,178

126

TOTAL Distribulion £xp (Enfer Tofal of lines 114 and 125}

127

4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

128

Operation

128

{901) Supervision

184,738

172,375

130

{902) Meter Reading Expenses

13,268

14,342

131

{903) Customer Records and Colleclion Expenses

21,034

20,920

132

{804) Uncolieclible Accounis

133

{9G5) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

134

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Total of lines 129 thru 133)

135

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136

Operation

137

(907) Supervision

138

(208) Customer Assistance Expenses

139

{909) Informational and Instructional Expenses

140

(810) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

147

TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140}

142

6. SALES EXPENSES

143

Operation

144

(311) Supervision

145

(812) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

146

(813) Advertising Expenses

147

{818) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

148

TOTAL Sales txpenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147}

148

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150

Operation

151

(920) Adminisirative and General Salaries

263,857

253,361

152

(621) Office Supplies and Expenses

28,308

32176

153

(L.ess) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) & A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amouot for
Line Account Current Year Previous Year
No. @ _ { (c)
154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES {Continued)
155 |(923) ODuiside Services Employed 214,589 199,420
1856 1{S24) Properly Insurance 157,028 139,227
157 1925) Injuries and Damages - -
158 1{9268) Employee Pensions and Benefils 205,179 212,828
159 1{927) Franchise Reguiremenis - -
160 1{928) Ragulatory Commission Expenses 15,748 12,871
161 1{929) {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. - -
162 1930.1) Generat Advertising Expenses - -
163 [{930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 53,488 78,377
164 1(931) Renis -
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164)
166 |Maintenance
167 [{935) Maintenance of General Plant
168 TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Enfer Total of lines 165
thru 167) 948,303 928,081
169 TOTAL Electric Operation and Mainienance Expenses (Enter Tolal of
lines 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, and 168} 5,114,992 4,809,603
paoe 114 line 4 4,537,124 4447 485
page 114 line 5 577,868 362,118
5,114,992 4.809,603

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be

reported for the payrotl pericd ending nearest to October
31, of any payroll period ending 60 days before or afier
Qctober 31,

2, i the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
inciudes any special construction personnel, include

such employees on line 3, and show the number of such rmtent from joint functions.

special consiruction employees in a focinote.

3. The number of employees assignable fo the elec-
tric department from joint functions of combination util-
ties may be defermined by estimate, on the basis of
empioyee equivalents. Show the estimated number of
equivalent employees attributed 10 the eiectric depart-

1. Payroll Period Ended {Date) 0513113
2. Total Regutar Full-lime Employees 7
3. Total Part-time and Temporary Employees 1
4. Total Employees 8
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-85) Page 323 Next Page is 326



Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

(1) An Originai
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report  {Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/13 2013

PURCHASE POWER (Account 555}
{including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of
eleclricity (ie fransactions involving a balancing of debit and crediis for
enerqy, capacity, efc} and any settiements for imbalancing exchanges.

2. Enter the name of seiler or other party in an exchange fransaction in cob-
umn {a}. Do not abbreviale or fruncate the n2me or use acrenyms, Explain in
& footnote any ownership interests or affiliation the respondent kas with the
seller,

3. In colurmin {b), enter a Sististicat Classification Code based on the originat con-
tractual terms and condifions of the service as follows:

RG - for requiremnenis service. Reguirements service is services which the
supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (ie the supplier includes pro-
jected foad for this services in ifs syslem resource planning) In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or second only fo the
supplier's senvice to s ulfimate consumers.

LF - for logn-term service. "Long-ter™ means five years or longer and “firm”
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g. The supplier must at-
tempt to buy emergency energy from thisd parlies o maintain defveries of LF
services). This category should not be used for long-term fim services which

~ §mests the definition of RQ service. For all ransactions identfied as LF pro-

vide i & foatnote the fermination date of the coniract defined as the earlisst
date that sither buyer or sefler can unilaterally get aut of the contract,

IF - fer intermediale-tesm firm service. The same as LF service excepl fhat
® intermediaie-term® means longer than one year but less than fve yesrs.

SF - for short-tesm firn service, Use this category for all firm service, where
the duration of each period of commitiment for service is one year or ess.

LU - for fong-lenm service from a designaled generating unit “Long-term”

means five years or langer. The availability and realiahilty of service, aside fom

transmission consainis must match the availabiiity and reatiabilty of the

designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designaled generating ualt. The
same as LU semvice except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one

year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of eleglricity. Use this category for transactions involving
a balancing of debils and credils for eneray, capatity elc and any sefflemnls

for impatanced exchanges.

DEBITS
Name of Company FERC Rate Average Average Average
Line or Public AutAho_riiy Stat_isﬁicg% Sc_bedule of Monthly Billing Monthly Monthly
No. {Footnote Affiliations) Classitication Tariff Mumber Demand NCP Demand CP Demand
{2} {b) (c) {d) (e} )

1 | No Material Purchases

2

3

4 1z

5

8

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

) An Original
(2} IO A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31113 2013

PURCHASE POWER (Account 555) (Continued)
{including power exchanges)

05 - for other services. Use this calegory only for those services which cannol
ne placed in the above-definied categaries, such as nonfimn services

regardless of the length of the contract and services from the designated units of
tess than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a fosinote.

AQ - for out-of-period adjustments. Use this code for any ascounting adjusl-
ments or "rug-ups” for services provided in grior reporling years . Provide an
explaination in 2 footaote for each adjustment.

4. incoluma {c) idenlified the FERC Rate Schedule Number ar Taiff, or for non-
JFERC jurisdictional sellers. Inculding 2n appropirate designation for the contract.
On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations.
onder which services, as identified in column (b} is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service invioving demand
charges imposed on a monthly {or tonger} basis, enter ihe monthly average
bifling demand in column {d), the average monlhly non-coincidental peak (NCP)
demand in colimn (e} ard the average monthly comcidental peak (CP) demand
in column {f). For other types of senvice, enter NA in column (d), {e} and

(). Morthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60 minule intergra-
tion} demand in a month, Monihly CP demand is the metered demand during
te hour, {80 minule intergration) in which the supplier's system reaches ils
monlhly peak. Demand reporied in columns ('e} and (f) must be in megawails.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawelt basis and explain.

6. Reporl in coluran (g) the megawalthours shown on bills senderd |o the respondent
teporl kv column () and (i} the megawalthours of power exchanges received
and delivered, use as the basis for setflement. Co not report net exchange.

7. report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column [k) and the
total of any cther charges, including out-of-pariod adjusiments, i column

(i}. Explain i a footnote &l componets of the amount shows in column

(). Reportin column {m) the {olal charge shown on bills received as a seftioment
by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in celuma {m) the selllement
amount for the nel receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered hat re-
cevied, enfer a negative amounl, If the setliement amount (1) includeds credits
or charges other than increzmenta! generation expenses, of (2} excludes cer-
taln credils or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explainatory
footnote.

8. The data in column {g) through {m) must be tolalled on the lastline of the
sehedute. The tolal amount in column {g) must be reported as Purchases on
page 401, ling 10. The total amount in column (k) must be reported as Exchanges
Received on page 401, ine 12. The tolal amount in column {f) must be reported
as Exchange Delivered on page 401, line 13.

9. Feolnote eniries as required and provide explainations following all reguired
data,

POWER EXCHANGES

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

Megawatthours Megawatthows Megawatthours
Purchased Received Delivered

(g {h (i)

Bemand Charges

Energy
Charges Other Charges OtherTotal (j+k+§
% {3 (%) or Setiement (5)
{J} (k) (I ()

Line
No.

No Material Purchases

fo TN SN R ¥ N 1 T I O VI A

10

11

12

13

14
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Block Isiand Power Company (2) O A Resubmission

(1} An Original {Mo, Da, Y
05/31/13

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

2013

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES {Account 830.2) (ELECTRIC)

lLine
No.

Description

(@)

Amount

{0)

1

Industry Association Dues

2

Nuclear Power Research Expense

Other Experimental and General Ressarch Expenses

Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports 1o Stockholders: Trustee, Registrar, and
Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities of
the Respondent

Other Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose {2)
recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes if the
number of items so grouped is shown)

Directors meetings

6,337

Trash Disposal  BIRM

3,626

Rate Case Expense (Current portion of amortized expense)

27,666

Othe small misc amounts

23,860

mloaie|jei~ oo

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

25

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

36

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

TOTAL

63,488
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1 An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
{Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for ; (a) tions and showing a composite {otal. Indicate at ihe bottom
Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of of section C the manner in which column {b) balances are
Limited-term Eleciric Plant {(Account 404); and {'¢) Amortiza- obtained. If average balances, state the method of averag-
tion of Other Electric Plant (Account 405) ing used.

2. Report in Sectlion B the rates used to compute amor- For columns {'c), {d} and ('e) reporf available informa-
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). tion for each plant subaccournt, account or functional clas-
State ihe basis used to compute the charges and whether sification fisted in column (a). if plant mortality studies are
any charges have been made in the basis or rates used from prepared o assist in estimating average service lines, show
the previous report year. in column (f) the type morality curve selected as most

3. Report all available information called for in Section C appropirate for the account and in cotumn (g}, if avail-
every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporiing an- zble, the weighted average remining life of surviving
nually only changes o columns ('c) through (g} from the com- plani.
plete report of the preceeding year. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre- available information called for in columns (b) through {g) on
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (@) each this basis.
plant subaccount, account or functicnal classification, as ap- 4. |f provisions for depreciation were made during the year
priate to which a raie is applied. Identify at the bottom of in addition to depreciation provided by application of re-
section C the type of plant included in any subaccounts used. ported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts

in column(b) report all depreciable plant balances fo which and nature of the provisions and the plani items to which
rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classifica- related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Depreciation Amoriization of Amortization of
Line Expense L imited-term electrig Oiher Electric Total
No. Functional Classifcation {Account 403) Plant {(Acct. 404) Plant (Acct. 405}
(a) {b) {c} {d) (&)

1 {intangible Plant - - « ~

2 i1Steam Production Plant - - - -

3 INuclear Production Plant - ~ - -

4 [Hydraulic Production Plani- Conventional - - - -

5 JHydraulic Production Plant- Pump Storags - - - -

6 jOther Production Plant 185,119 - - 185,118

7 JTransmission Plant - - - -

8 |Distribution Plant 79,723 - - 78,723

9 |General Plant 21,472 - - 21,472
10 JCommeon Plant-Eleciric - -
11 TOTAL 286,314 - - 286,314

Section B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Note

Depreciation of Electric Plant (Utility Property)
Depreciation of Non-Utility Property
Total Depreciation

286,314 (Page 219, Line 4)
17,863
304,177 {Page 114, Line 6)

& BT
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

(1) An Original
{2} 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31M3

Year of Report

2013

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT  {Continued)

C.

Factors Used in Estimating Deprecition Charges

Account
MNa.

{a)

Line

2
@

Depreciable
Plant Base
{in thousands)

)

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life
{c)

Net
Salvage
{Percent}

)

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
{Percent}

gl

Mortalily
Curve
Type

)]

Average
Rernaining
Life
{9)

Wicoi~HMion] b
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

{1 An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

0513113

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

2013

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)

C.

Factors Used in Estimating Deprecition Charges

Account
No.
(&)

Line

z
o

Bepreciabie
Plant Base
(in thousands)
(b}

Eslimated
Avg. Service
Life
(5]

Net
Saivage
{Percent)

)]

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
{Percent)
(=)

Mostality
Curve
Type

i

Average
Remaining
Life
g

W]~ MimiSjeih |-
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
N An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Block Island Power Company | (2} I A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the imformation specified below, in the order
given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charge accounts, Provide a subhandling for each ac-
count and a total for the account. Additional columns

my be added if deemed appropirate with respect to any
account.

{a) Miscellaneous Amertization (Account 425) - Describe
the nature of items included in this accouni, the contra
account charged, the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amortization.

{b} Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature,
payee, and amount of other income deduction for the year
as required by Account £26.1, Donation; 426.2, Life in-
surance; 426.3, Penalties; 426 4, Expenditures for Ceriain
Civic. Political and Related Activities; and 428.5, Other

Deductions, of the Uniform Systern of Accounts. Amounis
of less than 5% of each account totl for the year (or $1,000,
whichever is greater may be grouped by classes within

the above accounts.

(c) interest on Debt to Assocated Companies (Account
430) - For each associated company to which inlerest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (8} advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, {'c) notes payabie, (d) accounts
payable, and ('e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report par-
ticuwlars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interast charges incurred during the year.

Line em

{a)

=
=)

Amount
(<)

N/A

wicel -~ O] U B W3] 3]
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Block Isiand Power Company

Name of Respondent This Report is:
m An Original
(2 [ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥1}
05/31113 2013

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total sataries and wages
for the year. Segregale amounts originally charged to clear-

ing accounts to Utility Depariment, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the

appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this
segregation of salaries and wages orfginally charged fo clear-
ing accounts, amethod of approximation giving subsiantially

correct results may be used,

Allocation of
Direct Payroll Payroli Charged for
Line Account Distribution Clearing Accounts Total
No. (a) {b) {c) @)
1 Eleclric
2 |Operation
3 Production 207,344
4 Transmission -
5 Distribution 122,132
3] Customer Accounts 34,302
7 Cusfomer Service and Informationat -
8 Sales -
9 Administrative and General 00,463
10 TOTAL Operation {Enter Tolal of lines 3 thru 8) 454,241
i1 [Maintenance
12 Production 18,693
13 Transmission -
14 Distribution 20,233
15 Administrative and General -
16 TOTAL Maint. (Tctal of fines 12 thru 15) 38,925
17 {Total Operalion and Maintenance
18 Production (Enler Total of lines 3 and 12) 226,037
19 Transmission (Enter Total of fines 4 and 13} -
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 142,364
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from iine 6} 34,302
22 Customer Service and informational (Transcribe from i -
23 Sales (Transcribe from line 8} -
24 Administrative and General {Enter Total of lines 8 and 1 90,463
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 493,166 - 493,168
26 Gas
27 {Operation
28 Production-Manufactured Gas
29 Froduction-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.}
30 Other Gas Supply
31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution
34 Customer Accounts
35 Customer Service and informational
36 Sales
37 Administrative and General
38 TOTAL Operation {Enter Totat of fines 28 thru 37)
39 |Maintenance
40 Production-Manufactured Gas
41 Production-Natural Gas
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 Transmission
45 Distribution
46 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL Maint, (Enter Total of iines 40 thru 48)
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MName of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

(1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥n)
(2) I A Resubmission 0513113 2013

Date of Report Year of Report

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES {Continued)

Allocation of
Direct Payrall Payroll Charged for
Line Account Distribution Clearing Accounts Total
No. (a) (b {c) {d)
Gas (Continued)

48 Total Operation and Maintenance
49 Production-Manufactured Gas {Enter Tolal of lines 28 and 40)
50 Production-Natural Gas ({Including Expl. and Dev.)

{Total of lines 22 and 41}
51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

(Total of lines 31 and 43}

53 Transmission {Lines 32 and 44}
54 Distribution {Lines 33 and 45)
55 Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 Customer Service and Informational {Line 35}
57 Sales {Line 36)
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Qperation and Maint. (Total of fines 49 thru 58}
60 Qther Utility Depaniments
61 jOperalion and Mainlenance
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Tofal of fines 25, 58, and 61) 493 166 “ 493 166
83 Utility Plant
64 |Construction {By Utility Departments)
65 Electric Plant
66 Gas Plamt
67 Other
68 TOTAL Construclion {Total of lines 65 thru 67)
B89 {Plant Removal (By Ulility Departments)
70 Electric Plant
71 Gas Plant
72 Other
73 TOTAL Plant Removai (Total of fines 70 thru 72)
74 {Other Accounts (Spectiy):
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
&4
B5
86
87
88
89
80
91
9z
93
94
g5 |{TOTAL Other Accounis
86 |TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  {Year of Report
() An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Istand Power Company | (2) U A Resubmission 05/31/13 2013
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Repart below the information cailed for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchangsd
and wheeld during the year. pledge.
Line Hem Megawatt Hours Line Hem Magawatt Hours
No. (a} No. (a} b
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2 1 Generation (Excluding Station Use): 27 Sales 1o Ulitimate Consumers (In-
3 Sleam cluding interdeparimental Sales
4 Nuclear 23 Reguiremenis Sales for Resale
5 Hydro-Convenfional {See instruction 4, page 311.)
= Hydro-Pumped Storage o Non-Requirements Sales for Resale
7 Other {Sea instruction 4, page 311.)
8 {Less} Energy for pumping 25 Energy Furnished Without Charge
Net Generation (Enter Talal Engrgy Used by the Company (Electric
9 of fines 3 thru 8} 26 fDepartment Only, Excluding Station Use)
10 § Purchases 27 Total Enerqy Losses
11 ] Power Exchanges: TOTAL {Enter Total of Lines 22
12 Received 28 Through 27) (MUST £EQUAL LINE 20}
13 Deliverad
14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 mirus line 13}
15 § Transmission For Other {Wheeling)
16 Received
17 Delivered
Net Transmission for Others
18 {ing 16 minus line 17)
19 Transmission by Other Losses
tOTAL [Erfer Tolal ot iines 9,
20 10, 14,18 2nd 19)
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. # the respondent has fwo or more power systems which are not physically amount on Hiae 24 by the amoun! of lesses incurred or estimated in making
intergrated, furnish the reguired infarmation for each non-intergrated syslem, the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.
2. Report in column {b) the systeny's enargy culpid for each month such hat 4. Repert in column {d) the systen's monthly maximem megawatt load
the iotal on line 41 matches the tofal an line 2. {60-minutes} Intergration associated with the net energy for the system defined
as the difference between columns {b) and ().
3. Reporlin cloumn ('t} a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales
For resale reported on fae 24, Inciude i the monthly amounts any energy 5. Report in column {'e} and {f} the specified information for each monthly peak
lusses associaled with the sales so that the tofal on ine 41 exceads the toad reported & column {g).
NANME OF SYSTEM:
Konthly Non-Requirements MONTHLY PEAK
Line Sales for Resale & Megawatls
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses {See instruction 4} Day of Menth Hour
{a) {b) {c} (6} (e} {f
29 June-2012 1.016 2.910 22 22:00
30 July-2012 1,838 3.830 6 23:00
31 August-2012 1,746 4.150 4 21:00
32 September-2012 1,148 3.235 2 20:00
33 Qctober-2012 728 2.180 G 20:00
34 November-20132 519 1.380 24 18:00
35 December-2012 641 325 30 17:00
36 January-2013 536 1.275 3 18:00
37 February-2013 517 1.220 1 18:00
38 March-2013 513 1.180 20:00
39 April-2013 627 1.190
44 May-2013 771
41 JTOTAL 10,600
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